
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, . ..,, 

Mark Nolan 
Wednesday, 6 February 2019 4:19 PM 
Darren Sear 

FW: Edward River 

Mark Nolan I Director, Communications 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: Ip: Im: I w: www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

t•;+,11 I ~~1!} Office of NSW .,,,,,_,., Local Government 
O..ocument tendered by 

From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 12:43 PM !!J.Y..~ v.~1 .... ~h.9.~~ 

Received by To: Mark Nolan <1 ,> 
Subject: Fwd: Edward River fi Y1AS-~w ~;~~-i ..... :r ... ; .. ·nj'·· ··~ -~ 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Resolved to publish ·~ No 

From: Laura Clarke<. 
Date: 5 November 2018 at 5:16:12 pm AEDT 
To: Tim Hurst< > 

Subject: Edward River 

Hi Tim 

Edward River have returned with the list of projects. There rs a slight change to the funding agreement, with internal costs and 
project development costs outlined below: 

Project Amount($m) 
Deniliquin Ute Muster - new office complex and museum $ 600,000.00 
Internal Merger Costs $ 1,600,000.00 
Deniliquin Streetscape CBD Upgrade-. Cressy Street $ 1,200,000.00 

Edward River Riverfront Revitalisation $ 700,000.00 
Waring Gardens Upgrade $ 640,000.00 
Lagoon Walking Track road treatments and wayfinding signage $ 250,000.00 

Peppin Heritage and Visitor Centre Upgrade $ 200,000.00 
Development of a Truc;k Stop $ 400,000.00 
Project. Development - assistance towards business case development and getting projects 
shovel ready for grant applications -$ 150,000.00 

$ 5,590,000.00 

Can you please arrange for a draft funding agreement and I'll share with Edward River Council and the loc~I MP? 

Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Clarke 
Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy 
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Deputy Premier 

Change 

$100,000 

-$150,000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l.:eonie, 

For your attention 

Cheers 

Darren Sear 
Wednesday, 29 August 2018 4:45 PM 
Leonie Myers 
FW: Edward River Council 

Darren Sear I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local Government l Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: I p: I f: 
w: www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 12:53 PM 
To: Darren ,Sear<. 
Cc: Chris Allen<: · 
Subject: Fwd: Edward River Council 

Hi Darren - apologies for not sending this on earlier, can you please arrange for an agreement to be prepared just for 
this amount for Edward River council. 
It will also need a covering letter so I can issue ASAP. 
Thanks 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Laura Clarke <. > 

Date: 24 August 2018 at 9:51:05 am AEST 
To: Tim Hurst <: >, Mark Nolan < 
< 
Cc: Georgina Kentwell <: 
Subject: Edward River Council 

Hi Tim and Mark 

>, Michael Hansen 

> 

The DP has approved funding of $600,000 to Edward River Council to assist Deni.Play on the Plains Festival Ltd with 
building a new office complex and museum on the Deniliquin Festival Site. 

Can you please arrange a media release - it Is Deni Ute Muster's 2oth anniversary! 

Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Clarke 
Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy 



~ l r.) \D 

Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Deputy Premier 
Minister for Regional NSW 
Minister for Skills 
Minister for Small Business 

Mob: 
Email: 

Follow us on social media: 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the Intended recipient, please delete ii 
and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the office of the Deputy 
Premier 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nm Hurst 
Monday, 27 ALlgust.2018 9:35 AM 
Darreri Sear; Leonie Myers 
FW: CGRC list 

Hi - I've been able to clarify that the $1SOK should not be in this agreement, could you please amend and let me 
know? I have the papers with me here in Sydney so I ~an just print the revised agreement. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Laura Clarke <. 
Sent: Friday, 24 Augus£ LUll:S 4:lU PM 

To: Tim Hurst< 
Subject: RE: CGRC list 

Hi Tim 

> 

> 

Can you please send out as is (without youth mental health strptegy). There is some further work required at our 
end on the strategy. 

A second funding deed will be needed at some stage. 

Thanks 
Laura 

From: Tim Hurst<: 
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 2:06 PM 
To: Laura Clarke <J 
Subject: RE: CGRC list 

,> 

> 

Hi Laura - we have a draft agreement ready to go to CGRC but I'm unclear whether we should include anything 
about the local Youth Mental Health Strategy mentioned below, or just keep the agreement on hold awaiting further 
advice. Are you able to assist? 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Laura Clarke <. 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 12:28 PM 
To: Tim Hurst<: 
Cc: David Rodwell <! 
Subject: FW: CGRC list 
Importance: High 

HiTim 

>; Sarah Lau<) > 

Apologises for the short notice. See attached the breakdown of projects for CGRC from the additional merger funds, 
which the DP has now approved. Steph Cook would like to c;1nnounce tomorrow. 

~ She won't require a media release, as this will be done in house. 

_ Please note, Steph Cooke would like the remainder ($150,000) to go towards~ local Youth Mental Health Strategy. 
Details are still being developed. Can you hold off including this on any funding agreement? 

Many thanks 
Laura 



\) p 
From: Frances Crowley <J 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 Julv 2011:l 11:29 AM 
To: Laura Clarke<. 
Subject: CGRC list 
Importance: High 

Hi Laura- finally, please see attached. 
Steph sat down with Mayor yesterday to review. 
We await confirmation from OLG. 

Cheers 

Frances Crowley 
Electorate Officer I Steph Cooke MP 

> 

> 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 
the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, unless otheiwise 
stated. · · 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in th.is communication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otheiw.ise;for the copying or forwarding of this message, as 
long as both the content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are 
work-related. 



0 tor -. \\.o 

From: Tim Hurst 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 17 December 2018 5:34 PM 
.Darren Sear; Leonie Myers 

Cc: Chris Allen 
Subject: FW: SVC New amalgamation money 
Attachments: 18 12 15 New amalgamation mon,ey.xlsx 

Please see below confirmation of the approved list of projects for the second SVC funding agreement. Can we please 
proceed to generate the final funding agreement to issue. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Laura Clarke < 
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 4:49 PM 
To: Tim Hurst< 1> 

Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money 

Hi Tim -updates approved by the DP. 

Thanks 

From: Tim Hurst<: .> 
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:21 PM 
To: Laura Clarke< . . 

Subject: FW: SVC New amalgamation money 
Importance: High 

> 

Hi Laura - please find attached a revised spreadsheet from SVC that totals to the available amount. Could you please 
advise whether the Deputy Premier approves these projects for the available $5.695 million and I can proceed to 
issue to you a final funding agreement. 
Regards 
Tim. 

From: Hyde, Matthew<! > 
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:18 PM 

To: Tim Hurst<_·-------~~ 
Cc: lvill, Susan<, 
Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money 

Tim, 

My apologies - I had not changed column F - hopefully this version is now what you require. 

Please. don't hesitate to call if you require further information. 

Thanks 

Matt H. 

Matthew Hy_de 
General Manager 

76 Capper Street, Tumut, NSW 2720 



~01 I )\ D 

P: 
M: 
W: www.snowwalleys.nsw.gov.au 

Leading, engaging and supporting strong and vibrant communities 

From: Tim Hurst < > 
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:15 AM 
To: Hyde, Matthew<. > 
Cc: lvill, Susan <. > 

Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money 
Importance: High 

Hi Matt- I've just had a look and both problems still appear to be on this version of the spreadsheet, I'm happy to 
call and discuss but column F must detail all the remaining projects and total to $5.695 million. I really need this 
quickly as we were supposed to be processing this today. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Hyde, Matthew<. > 

Sent: Saturday, 15 December 2018 4:34 PM 
To: Tim Hurst< > 

Cc: lvill, Susan <; > 

Subject: RE: SVC. New amalgamation money 

Tim, 

I'm sorry we must have attached the wrong spreadsheet. Please find attached. 

Thanks 

Matthew Hyde 
General Manager 

Snowy 
Valleys 
Council 

76 Capper Street, Tumut, NSW 2720 
P: 
M: 
W: www.snowyvallevs.nsw.gov.au 

Leading, engaging and supporting strong and vibrant communities 

n 
From: Tim Hurst< > 
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 4:50 PM 
To: Hyde, Matthew <: - > 
Subject: RE: SVC New amalgamation money 

Hi Matt- this was sent off to my team for processing but we can't make the numbers in the spreadsheet add up. By 
our calculations you should be seeking $5.695 million. There are 2 issues with the spreadsheet - the items SVC 



Strategic Business Plans, Rate Harmonisation and Client Business Environment Standardisation do not appear to 
have been carried into the totals column. Also the item 'Jack Ryan Memorial and Centenary of WW1 project' is not in 
the totals. Can you please check if this is what you are seeking and resubmit. 
In the meantime we are proceeding with processing but we won't be able to. provide a funding agreement until we 
get a revised sheet, and I go back through the approvals process. It would be good if I could have the revised list first 

thing Monday morning if possible. 
Regards 
Tim. 

Tim Hurst 
Chief Executive 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag· 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: I p: I f: I http://www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

Office of 
Local Government 

From: lvill, Susan < > On Behalf Of Hyde, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 5:45 PM 
To: Tim Hurst< > 
Cc: Greg Aplin MP . .. ' <: 

(______ _ !l <: > 

Subject: SVC New amalgamation money 

Good afternoon Tim, 

>' I 

Please find attached Councils letter of request for final approval - new Council Implementation Funds - Round Two 
and SVC funding spreadsheet. 

Please feel free to contact me on my mobile for further discussion 

Matt 

Matthew Hyde 
General Manager 

Snowy 
Valleys 
Council 

76 Capper Street, Tumut, NSW 2720 
P: 
M: 
W: www.snowwalleys.nsw.gov.au 

Leading, engaging and supporting strong and vibrant communities 

11 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s}, may contain confidential 
and/or privileged informaUon and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not lhe intended recipient of this messsge or \heir agent, please 
immediately alert the sender by reply email and delete this message and any at!achments. You should only disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in 
reliance on or commercialise the information or any attachments if you are authorised to do so. Snowy Valleys Council does not represent. warrant or 
guarantee that the communication is free of errors, virus or Interference. Snowy Valleys Council complies with the Privacy and Personal Information 
Protection Act (1998). 



-----··-------.. -------------··-.. -----------------------------.......... ____________ ., _____ ,. _____ ,. _____ ,. __ .. ______ ... ,._. ______ ,. _______________________ ,._ 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, unless otherwise stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may be taken 
to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the 
content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are work-related . 
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For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may be taken 
to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the 
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the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 
the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of .Local Government, unless otherwise 
stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as 
long as both the content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are 
work-related. · 
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.-

WCAddltlon:il M(!rf!t!r money 

htcar.ucd Systems ;:incl Work Proc~scs 
Officcrcrurb 

LEP 
DC9 
Cultute Proeram C.ipabUity Ocvelopmerit 

Service Ccvcl r<Nlcw ~d Improvement proeram 
Onirtatlon and P1:iccmaJt.tnc: 

\V.)ZC-' Electorate 
.P-lbury Electorate 

Wo1gga. Wizg;, Electorate 
l'own \"liFI UP£tildc:s• J,dclone. Drunsrc. Tomut. BaUow. T.:ilblnco 

Adclo~ Tourlsm 

Tumut Pum, Traek & Rtvcr Willk toop 

/Id clone Main Street Fa~de Improvements 
QR Codc/V'IJYflnd!ng )'8nl>:ge AdClon,eW.:ilk1nciriltll.s 
6.:Jtiow cannery sae • Plonnlni 
A3yeround Equipment '8::ttlow,Adctonc 
nv & Camping Tol!C'tandShowers-trip.:irtocrshlpwill\SV.:, p.ltkS and water? 
Tourism Oatlow 

.bck ny;,n Statue 

AJbury Electorate: 
rown WiF' Upgradcs•Kh.incot>:,n. Tumbarumbo1, llnJclllc 
SVCTou,lsm App 

Kstorical wo1lking trac)(s 
RaU T,allAddltlonal F'-lnds 
Unk with Mount3ln Biking 
Repositlorin(! or Snowy Valleys \V;)y • pfannlne, & lmpl(!mcntaUon 
C3n:ool3 ~ di nine room 
Implementation o! ni?W SVC destination brand & m::,rket{ng scratt?t;Y 
lO'i.1ncoban poOl ~hade sails 

Jine;ctllc pedcstr130 tlridge over horse creek 

Too~ .imenlty/appeara.nce-

850,000.00 
S 1,000,000.00 
$ 100,000.00 
$ 100,000.00 

$ 120.000.00 
$ 450,000.00 

O:,mments 

S 200.000.00 Pl.Ice plans .:ind slc:n.i,&c 

l.SGS,000.00 

l,SGS,000.00 

$ 5,950,000.00 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

Comments 
S0,000.00 
25.000.CO Adelon£ Tourum PrcmoUon • rcconvn1?nclo1Uon JS statJc stand within an exlstin; b~tnCSS/olttl'ilCtlon unmanned. council to 

wpptyw1th )')(OmoUon.-,1 materials &lnfornullon 
500.()00.00 S300k for pump track plus $200k to compfctc Tumut River Wark foop (prtorfty acOon lr1 ()MP) 

100,000.00 
io.000.00 aa codes andtnterpret.>tivc orwaytmdincsic~n:e. or pt intro map/euldcs 

200,000.00 Sitewm need s.u.bstal\tlallt more funtlnc but c;:an couple wlth other funds• tatk With OPC. 
150,000.00 Adctong adtenlutc playground Is recommended kl the OMP for $100k. 
480,000.00 ONncr's cons1:nt lssu~ to overcome pendfntsltctocn\lon 
20.000.00 Recommendc1tiori as per VSS tsstatlc!tilnd within an CldStlnc l>tntness/altraction 1.mmanned, Council to supptf with 

J)(omcttooal rmtcri:,Js &ln!or,r.atlon • to a,\'Oltl rcwrrtne cos a. of manned ~ervice 
S 20.000.00 
S l,56S,OOO.OO 

Comments 
S 25,000.00 
S ZO,CXXl.00 oesrened k\ :ic:cordanccwllhnewtourlsmbrandandm:uketl.ng str:itegv 
S 40,000.00 OcveJopmci,t or new, and addltJon.1t ,13mIr,;c 
$ 800,0CO.OO Advised b'fWo1yneth:it:anaddltlonal $1.S ml%lkm In tobl r~ired 
$ :lS0,000.00 Devclopmcat cf MTO tr.lil along Tr<webing Stotk nout~ftorn Henry Angel Tr.,,c~ad to TumbiJ.rumb.1 
$ S0,000.00 Retnvieoratlon ot ste,r.s. .ind m.>1teUng .ind touriSm tiralld 
$ SO,o:xt.00 O.ildrcm c.t!nlrc ~t lumba 
S 100,000.00 Photouraphy & videogr<1,phy library u()d;itc, n~ wcbstte. dcsicnof r,rll\t tr.:itc,fals 
$ 4D,OOO.OO 
S 30,000.00 J!t\Jcllic: left out of most of orieiial fundine:and thQw.\lki"i! track ros .in abrupt end .. sofuUfill$ this :!I~ .:i fullproJcct wtth the 

w.>tklne; brtdt:,Q OVI?! the Murray 
$ 30,000.00 Pct Tooma IP&R submt;slon and welcomtrx:: to-,m & recreation om:a. 
S ],SGS1000.00 

i. 



SVC Funding- NSW Government Commitments 115/6/18) 

lnteentcd S~tt!ms.,:ind work Processes 
0£fkerefof0 
LEP 

OCP 

Culture P1ogr2m C.l?Jbi1ity Oe:vclopmcnt 
Sccvrce lcvct review <mcl lmpravcmcot p1oer;,m 
Untnc..iuon .Jnd Placcm;,1::lnz 
TOT AL SVC NOF raund 2 

wacca W3f8.J Elcctor.1te -,uoc.atlon 
Albury Electroatc AlfOCJtlcm 

Tot~t SVC Fundlng 

w,cg.l\v:,gia Electorate. . .. . . . ; . ~: ~-- ·_.··. _:•: T:. :· · ·-, ,_ .. ,. ,··· 

Townvlii:1 Upgrades• Ad;·ions. Brune1e~·Tu~~i. Bau~~;.-,:~1bi~i~ . 
Adcfons: tour~m projccts/pl~nnln£ 

Tumut Pump Ttaek ~nd Cycllnc lnltl>tlv~s 
Adclong Milin Sttcct F.ii;ilde Jmprov~ments 

Adclonz WalldnE Tracks.• slgnacc: 
DaUow ~nc,y Slte -Pl;,nntnf/Suslncss <.:tSI?' devcfopmenl 
Pl:1y2rOUOd Equipment Upgrades 4 BaUaw, Tatbl11coi Adelonc 
Rur.11 ratcp;rycr pr0Jects/inlt1i:11lves 
oauow tourts.m pr01ects/plann1nc: 
Jild<. Ryan Memorial and c.cnten;:,ry cf VN/1 project 

lOTAL 

. 
~lbuieeciOratG.:•~::-: •;, ~::·;/~),2:4 ··~•'=·t ;)~ z~·.J..·/J.:S°J!.}-~ ~~½_ .. ':~i!:i~ 
Town WIFJ Up&(i:ldl?S- Xhancob;in. Tumbarumb.J. 
Tumt>;JTourlsmApp 
htstorlC.Jlwalking tracks 
Playground EqufpmentTumba,vmba, Khancoban,Jine.ell!c­
n.sis Trall AddiUon.il funds. 

Onk with Mount,1ln Oll(inf: 
.Rrposltfonln& 0fSnowyV:ill1?ys Way- plannlnt & lmplement.ttiori 
tmptcm~n1atlonof new SVC dest.lnallon brand & markclln& s.tralccv 
Qrcool.1 ne\-'1 kite.hen :,nd dlnlna ,oom 

l<h.:lntob;i.n pool sti.ldc s.>Os 

Jlngclllc pedestrian br1tl'geovN hors.eoeek 
Jlngctnc brfdge over Murray River 
Tooma arncnlty/appe.iranci:? 

s 850,000.00 
S 1.000,000.00 
s 250,000.00 
s 250,000.00 
s 120,000.00 
s 250.000.00 
s 100.000.00 
$ 2.820,000.00 

S 1,565.000.00 
S 1,SGS.000,00 

S S.950 000.00 

S 50,000.00 
25,000.00 

500.000.00 
S 100.000.00 
S 20.000.00 
S 200,000.00 
s iso.000.00 
S •~0.000.00 
S 20.000.00 
S 10.000.00 

$ 1,565,000.00 

s 25,000.00 

s 20,000.00 

s 40,000.00 
$ 100.000.00 
$ s00.000.00 
s 350.000.00 
$ 50.000,00 
s 100.000.00 
$ 00,000.oa 

s 40.000,00 
$ 30.000.00 
s 200.000.00 
s 30.000.00 
$ l,SSS,000.00 

fundln!: announ<ed 

s . 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s · . 

s 25S.000.00 
s 

s z.ss.000.00 

Fundrnl! Announced bv Prcmfcr·rcr A DELONG 17 Au~ust 2018 

s 10.000.00 
s 25,000.00 

s 100.000.00 
s 20.000.00 

$ 100,000.00 

$ ;·: •~ · :,:•. ,·.··.•·.·.'·.~·~· , - ·'·~::, ·~,,:: . . :: . . ~•·'. ... . · .. ·.·. •:, • ..• ·•· .• A.:0,.909 .•. oo .... · . , .,. . · .. ',:t•:-=.( ~-:· ;·:·:, ;·; ·_. . 

i:.·~s·_•·.•·::·-·'. .. :,.:··•-:··.·; .. · .. ·i.: ... -.. :· .. ·•· .. ,:·.·· .. :'.:·:·•·::_·.·: .. : ... :;;· .. ~.:.·::·:,:~ ...•. ;.:.·;,···.;.;···,:,: .. :•.:.·,·~,:··,: .• :::::.:'..,~'.:·~::.· ·'.··.;·.;:·•:::;.:~.·:.;:;_·: .. :.,,_;· .. ~.-:·•~:·~:::.•·.: .. :·•·;·:·, .. ··:···:·:.i ( ;· .. \ ( . :·::_.;/ ::· .~<f ·~;~ 
~- - · .' - : " ·<;. ,.~:i~tfUi~~i: 

s 2S~.ooo.oo 

Futull'ng ;nncunccd 

s . 
s . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ · 
$ . 
$ . 
s -
s -
s -
s . --.: • 1,56S;OOO.OO, 



SVC Funding- NSW Government Commitments (15/12/18) 

lntec:ratcd S'fltcms ~nd Work Proce5.:.~ 
orncc-teftKh-S1·m 
t.EP 
OCP 
Culture Ptoeam C.:ipabltity Ocvclopment 

ScrvlC'e le-.1e, "evlew and Improvement program 
unlflc.aUon and Placem:1klnc 

n.ite lhtrmonis-allon (inc Public J..1:'lrticp~tioo} 

Cll~n\ Uuslt\o:!'U En .. •fr0flrt:C.1lt St-.,ml;ralli.~tion 

TOTAL SVC NCIF round 2 

Wacc.o1 Wacz:.l EJcctor:i,te :i\locati(ln 
Albury Elcttcoate Alloi::atlon 

Tot.II SVC Funding 

-Vi~~.~w~~~:e,~~~~re:~r::_~ .... ;, . :·~ ' · .... ,. ___ ( . . .... ,_ . . · .. •_. '?.'~---
Town Wlfl Upgrades - Ade:tong, Orunale, Tumut~ O.:straw, ialblngo 
Adclonc tour1sm proJccts/planntnc: 
Tumut Pump Trac.I( :and Cydln& lraltlatlvcs. 
A.dclone:MiinStr~~t f~~adc Improvements 
Adl!long walJdne Tracks - slcnae.e 
B.itlow c.-inncry Stlc - Plannlne{Su,stoe» ca!ie development 
P1anround Equipment Upgrades.• OGtiow~ Tatblneo. Adelona 
Rural ratepayer ptoje:ctS/initl.iltl~s 

Satfow tourism proJect!i/plaMlng 
,~ck Ry,1nMcmorfal and CCl"itcilaryofWWl project 

TOTAL 

Fundln.,. announced 

$ sso.000.00 $ 
s s 
$ 100.(\t..'Q.t.'O .$ 
$ 100.m.".oo s . 
s l20,000.00 $ -
s 450.000.00 $ 
$ 200,000.00 s . 
s <00.IJ'.JO.OO $ . 
s 100,000.00 s 

$ 500,000.00 s •. 

$ 2.820,000.00 $ -
$ l,S65,000.00 $ 255,000.00 
$ 1,565,000.00 $ 

S 5!350000.00 $ 25S,OOO.OO 

fundlne Announc.:id by Prem{er for AD~LONG 17 AugUst 2018 

s 50,000.00 s 10,000.00 

$ 25,000.00 $ 2$,000.00 

s s00.000.00 
$ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

$ 20.000.00 $ 20,000.00 

$ 200.000.00 
s lS0,000.00 s 100,_000.00 

s 490,000.00 
s 20,000.00 
s 10.000.00 

$ J.,56S,000,00 s 2$5,000.00 

'!'1~~~9s~tf5E:.:.tt~l3?~-~~.\~-~~~;l: .. t ~~ziN1~~'=~~:£fui8 J:undin"' announ<ed 

$ Town Wifl Upgrades -Xtl.incoban, TUmb~mba 

Tumba ToulWTI App 
Mstortc:al w.atklne ltilcks 
P..1ll Tf.311 Addll!on:il ft,mh 

Unk with M0unt.:,fn Blklnz: 

Rcpositlonioc of Snowy VaUeys way - pJanntnc « lmplc.mentatlon 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Hllrst 
Monday, 15 October 2018 3:40 PM 
Dave Chalmers 

· Subject: Fwd: Feedback on New Council Implementation Fund (NCIF) and. Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) 
Funding Agreement - A599821 

Sent from my !Phone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Laura Clarke < > ____________ __; 

Date: 11 October 2018 at 4:16:35 pm AEDT 
To: Tim Hurst<: . 
Subject: FW:.Feedback on New Council Implementation Fund (NCIF) and Stronger Communities Fund (SCF} Funding 
Agreement - A599821 · 

Hi Tim 
Hope all is well. 
Thank you for sending through QPRC and SMRC funding agreements. The Monaro Electorate office passed onto both councils 
and have since received some feedback. 
The first is can the funding agreement be updated to include the highlighted (noting the Cooma Rotary Club BBQ has decreased 
from $10 000 to $2 000) I I 

New Council Project .Amount 

Snowy Monaro Cooma North Public School Playground $100,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Rotary Club BBQ $2,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Multi Function Centre Upgrade $500,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Monaro Family Support Service $ 120,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Berridale School Tennis Courts $10,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Men's Shed New Building $150,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Bombala Business Chamber $ 250,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Snowy Monaro Additional Funding for transition Costs $ 3,500,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Jindabyne BMXTrack $ 250,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Snowy Mountains Neighbourhood centre $ ~0,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Monaro Air Rifle Club Driveway Sealing $25,000.00 

New Council Project Amount 

QPRC Queanbeyan Golf Club Upgrades $ 450,000.00 

QPRC · Oktoberfest 2018/19 $50,000.00 

QPRC QPRC (Oktoberfest 2017 reimbursement to QPRC) $7,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Writer's Festival $5,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore CWA - Electrical Upgrade $10,000.00 

QPRC Googong Community Club Planning $ 100,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore P & C Smart Board Project $50,000.00 

QPRC Majors Creek Recreational Ground Upgrades $50,000.00 

QPR( Queanbeyan Whites Change Room Upgrades $ 400,000.00 

QPRC Treehouse Special Needs Group $ 100,000.00 

QPRC QPRC Additional Funding for transition Costs $ 3,500,000.00 

QPRC Captains Flat RFS New Shed additional Money $ 352,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore Showground Arena· Upgrade $ 200,ooo'.oo 

QPRC ist Tlnderry Scout Group $10,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Radio Tower $50,000.00 

QPRC Meals on Wheels $45,280.00 

QPRC Wamboin Community Hall $20,000 

QPRC Royalla Common $20,000 

QPRC Bungendore Tigers $10,000 

Also SMRC has raised concerns about Council being made accountable for funding to community groups and have asked that 
the State Government hold this risk, not the Council. We have had similar feedback from a number of councils through the 



,· 

Stronger Country Community Fund. 
Are we able to provide a work around solution? 
Thanks 
Laura ---·---·- .... - -·--- ------------··,-- - ----·-·-----------··-·-- . ··-·-·-·--
From: Teena Paterson u.[m,..:,ae.:.il,,,to:<.!:·~--- ~ --------­
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 3:31 PM 
To: Alysia Smith; ', 1

1 

Cc: Peter Bascomb; Peter Cannizzaro; Sarah Cleverley 
Subject: Feedback on New Council Implementation Fund (NCIF) and Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) Funding Agreement -
A599821 
Hello Alysia and Chris, 
Thank you for providing the attached Letter and Funding Agreement. I understand that revised documentation is 
likely to be forthcoming after subsequent funding announcements, we look forward to further information. 
Upon initial review the below feedback is offered: 
New Council Implementation Fund (NCIF): 
Council is very appreciative of the extra $3.5 million NCIF allocation as this will greatly assist us to meet merger 
implementation costs. Our advocacy for an additional $5.29 million towards implementation costs being evidenced . 
by correspondence to the Minister of L_ocal Government (Cc Member for Monaro), in proposal letters dated 27 
September 2017 and 21 November 2017. 

For. c~nsi~te~cy in o ·LG rep~rtin~ (.;~ r~q·u~st. th~t th~ 6 monthly repo~t d~tes be ame~ded to 3.1 st J~n~ary and 31st. 
July, fo align with the· existing N.CIF reporting schedule: . .. . . .. . . . . 
It is noted that Attachment 3 does reference the reporting schedule above, thus only the different dates in the body 
of the Funding Agreement require adjustment. 
Stronger Communities Fund (SCF); · 
The provision of $500 ODO towards upgrade of the Cooma Multifunction Centre Is most welcome, with Council having 
included this worthy element _in recent grant applic_ations to the State Government. _ 
For consistency in OLG reporting weJequest thatthe 6 monthly repo.rt dates be ame0ged to 31sUanuary and 3_1st 
Ju.ly, to a(jgri with t!'le e~isting SCF reporting schedule. . . . -
The six (6) other projects detailed {$640 000) all have distinct external entftiesldentified as the key project 
proponents, and as such the. adml.nistrative: cos~ of ai:quittal and rnonitoring'acc6unta_bllity shotJld not reside with 
Council: If the intention was for Council tci purely r_eceive the funds and then at a given time distribute .the fl.irids to 
the designated entitie·s _atthe State Government's pehest then we'd Will i~gly assist in th is aspect, however the 
Funding Agreement (Attach~ent 2) shouldclea_rly r~f.lect this' as being tl1e fuil extent of Council's obiigation regarding 
th_ese pre>jE?cts: 
General corrections: 
Please amend documentation to reflect: Peter Bascomb, Acting General.Manager. 

Attachment 1 - Item 2; The 2nd bold head_ed'1 the table is incorrecdy ti~led and should read "Stronger Communities 
Fund". 

Alysia, as discussed I'll be on leave next week and back in the office on Tuesday 16th October. 
Kind Regards, 
Teena 
Teena Paterson 
Grants Officer • 

SNOWY MONAllO 
Eq(:f,PNA~ CQJJNC.ll, 

~ A5f!~Jiel~Uc~ 
PO Box 714 Direct 
COOMA NSW 2630 Phone 

Fax 
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au 

Think of the environment, please don't print this email unless you really need to 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONTENT 
Snowy Monaro Regional Council accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of 
the information provided, unless that information ls subse_quenlly confirmed in writing. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified lhat 
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this Information is strictly prohibited 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY 
This electronic message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not the addressee, you are 
notified that any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality allached to this e-mail Is not 



waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of a mistaken delivery to you. The information contained in this e-mail transmission may also be subject to 
Government Information Public Access (GI PA) Act legislaUon. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the author of the message, 
as soon as practicable. 

I I 



• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tim Hurst 
Tuesday, 20 November 2018 3:30 PM 
Darren Sear; Leonie Myers 
Sonja Hammond 
FW: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan­

Palerang Regional Council 

For filing in objective and attaching to the approval BN please. 

From: Laura Clarke< > 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 2:25 PM 
To: Tim Hurst<" >; Alysia Smith< . _ > 
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 

Council 

HI Tim 

Sorry for the late response-yes confirmed all approved by the DP. 

Thanks 
Laura 

From: Tim Hurst< > 
Sent: Monday, 19 November 201811:0lAM 

. To: Alysia Smith <_ _ _ .. >; Laura Clarke<. 
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and. Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 

Council 

Hi Laura and Alysia - just confirming we are working on the revised agreements and should have them done today as 
required. 
Also Laura can you please confirm for our audit records that the Deputy Premier has approved these project 
allocations to the Councils. 
Thanks 
Tim . . 

From: Alysia Smith < _____ .... > 
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 6:23 PM 
To: Tim Hurst<' >; 'Laura Clarke' <. > 

Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan·Palerang Regional 
Council · 

Sorry I scs Queanbeyan is actually SES Queanbeyan _. a typo, sorry. I've amended this below. 

Thanks again, 
Alysia 

--------·-------
From: Alysia Smith 
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 6:18 PM 
To: 'Tim Hurst'; Laura Clarke 
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 
Council · · 

Hi Laura and Tim, 

I think we are working off of different lists. Below are the correct lists. 



I've added on some projects that we were going to leave until the second funding agreement, but if we are making 
amendments, we might as well add these in now. 
Tho~e highlighted in yellow are to be added, or to have their funding amount amended. 

I can confirm the below lists are the. absolute finals and the funding agreements should mirror these. 

Tim, could you please amend these first thing on Monday morning and send the agreements and letters back to us to 
be sent out on Monday? 

Thanks very much and have a nice weekend, 
Alysia 

New Council Project 
Snowy Monaro Cooma North Public School Playground 
Snowy Monaro Cooma Rotary Club BBQ 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Multi Function Centre Upgrade 

Snowy Monaro Monaro Family Support Service 

Snowy Monaro Berridale School Tennis Courts 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Men's Shed New Building 

Snowy Monaro Bombala Business Chamber 

Snowy Monaro Snowy Monaro Additional Funding for transition Costs 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Pony Club 
Snowy Monaro Snowy Mountains Neighbourhood Centre 

Snowy Monaro Monaro Air Rifle Club Driveway Sealing 

Snowy Monaro j111dabyne Playground 

Snowy Monaro Adamioa by .Public SchoQI Playgrourtd 

Snowy Monaro .o~fegate Progress'Association' · 

Snowy Monaro Cooma Truck Wash 
Snowy Monaro St Patrick's Parish School Flag Poles 

Amount 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ · .. " ' 

r·-· 
$:.-': ":,.'. : ,,'. 

$ ' " 
'. ' 

$ 
., . 

. ' 

100,000.00 
2,000.00 

500,000.00 
120,000.00 

10,000.00 

150,000.00 

250,000.00 
3,500,000.00 

35,000.00 

60,000.00 
25,000.00 

,,' 100,060.00 
- .. ·. 

J '. ·i3,000.b0' 
,' ' . : .• :ii;2.oo.66. 

' , ' 

3e;1,ofi.oo 
. . 

· 3,500.00 

Please remove the Bomba la Infants School Refurbishment, Jindabyne BMX Track and Nimmitabel New Visitor Toilet 
Project · 

New Council Project Amount 

QPRC Queanbeyan Golf Club Upgrades $ 450,000.00 

QPRC Oktoberfest 2018/19 $ 50,000.00 

QPRC QPRC (Oktoberfest 2017 reimbursement to QPRC) $ 7,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Writer's Festival $ 5,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore CWA - Electrical Upgrade $ 10,000.00 

QPRC Googong Community Club Planning $ 100,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore P & C Smart Board Project $ 50,000.00 

QPRC Majors Creek Recreational Ground Upgrades $ 50,000.00 

QPRC Queanbeyan Whites Change Room Upgrades $ 400,000.00 

QPRC Treehouse Special Needs Group $ 100,000.00 

QPRC QPRC Additional Funding for transition Costs $ 3,500,000.00 

QPRC Captains Flat RFS New Shed ad.ditional Money $ 352,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore Showground Arena Upgrade $ 200,000.00 

QPRC 1st Tinderry Scout Group $ 10,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Radio Tower $ 50,000.00 

QPRC Meals on Wheels $ 45,280.00 

., 
,•,· 



QPRC Wamboin Community Hall $20,000 
QPRC Roya Ila Common $20,000 
QPRC Bungendore Tigers $10,000 
QPRC Queanbeyan Kilt $9,000 
QPRC Q~ean·beya_n .Rodeo $ib,oo6 
QPRC SES Quearibey,hRoller Doors $30,000 

_QPRC Queanbeyan Gift $1,500 

---·--·-------------··-----
From: Tim Hurst fmailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 5:25 PM 
To: Laura Clarke 
Cc: Alysia Smith 
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy"Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 
Council 

Hi Laura - please find attached the offer letters and final agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and 
Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council. Have a great weekend. 
Regards 
Tim. 

From: laura Clarke < > 
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 5:37 PM 
To: Tim Hurst< _____ _ 
Cc: Alysia Smith <, _ > 
Subject: RE: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 
Council 

Hi Tim 

Yes please - all good to proceed. 

Final list is below. 

Thanks 
Laura 

New Council 

Snowy Monaro 
Snowy Monaro 
Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 
Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 

Snowy Monaro 
Snowy Monaro 

Snowv. Monaro 

Project 
cooma North Public School Playground 

Cooma Rotary Club BBQ 

Cooma Multi Function Centre Upgrade 

Monaro Family Support Service 
.Berridale School Tennis Courts 
Cooma Men's Shed New Building 

Bombala Business Chamber 
Snowy Monaro Additional Funding for transition Costs 

Jindabyne BMX Track 
Snowy Mountains Neighbourhood Centre 
Monaro Air Rifle Club Driveway Sealing 

Nlmmltabel New Vistor Toilet Project 

Amount 

$ 100,000.00 

$ I 2,000.00 

$ I 
i 500,000.00 

$ I 120,000.00 
$ I 10,000.00 

$ I 150,000.00 I 

$ 
I 

250,000.00 I 
I 

$ I 3,500,000.00 

$ I 250,000.00 · 

$ I 60,000.00 
$ I 25,000.00 
$ I 90,000.00 



Snowy Monaro Adaminaby Public School Playground $ 44,000.00 
Snowy Monaro Delegate Progress Association $ 11,000.00 

Snowy Monaro Bombala Infants School Refurbishment $ 200,000.00 
Snowy Monaro Cooma Pony Club $ 35,000.00 

New Council Proj ect All)OUnt 

QPRC Queanbeyan Golf Club Upgrades $ 450,000.00 
QPRC Oktoberfest 2018/19 $ 50,000.00 
QPRC QPRC (Oktoberfest 2017 reimbursement to QPRC) $. 7,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Writer's Festival $ 5,000.00 

QPRC Bungendore CWA- Electrical Upgrade $ ·10,000.00 

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

QPRC 1st Tinderry Sco.ut Group $ 10,000.00 

QPRC Braidwood Radio Tower $ 50,000.00 

QPRC Meals on Wheels $ 45,280.00 

QPRC Wamboin Community Hall $20,000 

QPRC Royalla Common $20,000 
QPRC Bungendore Tigers · $10,000 

From: Tim Hurst<: .> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 20184:33 PM 
To: Laura Clarke<. .> 
Subject: FW: Update - Funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council and Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional 
Council 

Hi Laura - we've been sent the below message from the electorate office. Does this mean the agreements are now 
ready to finalise? The last we have on them is the draft revised agreements which I sent up to you on 25 October. 
Regards 
Tim. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alysia Smith<, > 

Date: November 15, 2018 at 1:55:59 PM GMT+11 
To:'"! > 
Subject: Update 

Hi Chris, 

Any update on the funding agreements for Snowy Monaro Regional Council or Queanbeyan-Palerang 
Regional Council funding agreements? 

Also, who is the best contact for your office after you go on leave? 

Thanks, 
Alysia 



/ \,0 \ 
I Alysia Smith · 

ELECTORATE OFFICER 

John Barilaro MP, Member for Monaro . 
Qepµty Premier. Minister for Regional NSW. Skills & Small Business 

. . . . ' 

www.johnbarilaro.com.au ·· 
. f !J,ttneari\lrr;f.,P 

'.. • vl'J.1hni!ari1arc,l,IP . 
. , :.; ,,, ; ~;- ,._ '' ~·' / ', :.·~ -~;·:.1J 

.... ___________ .,. .. _____ ............. " .. -------------------------------------------------------------·----------------------------......................... --..... .. 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the senqer. Views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, unless otherwise 
stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the pennission of the holder of copyright in this communication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long 
as both the content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are work-
related. · 

___________________________ ..................... __ .,...,_ .. _________ ,.. _____________________________ ., __________ ,. .... ,.. ...... __ ., _____________________ .,..,. ____________ _ 

This message is intended for t11e addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the · 
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
as both the content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are work­
related. 

------------------------------------------------------.. ---------------.. --... --.. --........................... -------·--................................................................ ... 

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
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or fonvarding of this message, as long 
as both tbe content of this communication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are work­
related. 



Jenefer Plummer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Leonie, 

For actioning. 

Cheers 

Darren Sear 
Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:27 PM 
Leonie Myers 
SCF - Cootamundra-Gundagai 
18L 126.pdf; A TT00001.htm 

Darren Sear I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3_015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: ! . I p: · I f: · 
w: www.olq.nsw.qov.au 

From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 12:58 PM 
To: Darren Sear< >; Mark Nolan< 

>; Alan Dalton< 

>; Teresa Hughes 

< 
Cc: Chris Allen <1 
Subject: Fwd: CGRC list 

Hi all - please see the attached list for Cootamundra Gundagai, approved by the deputy premier. 
Can we please prepare a funding agreement based on these projects to send to council next week? 
Thanks 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Be$in forwar?ed message: 

From: Laura Clarke < > 
Date: 31 July 2018 at 12:28:27 pm AEST 
To: Tim Hurst<: > 

Cc: David Rodwell <. ,, Sarah Lau< 
Subject: FW: CGRC list 

Hi Tim 

> 

Apologises for the short notice. See attached the breakdown of projects for CGRC from the additional merger funds, 
which the DP has now approved. Steph Cook would like to announce tomorrow. 

She won't require a media release, as this will be done in house. 

1 



L c q P r/tll(ti'J' 
Please note, Steph Cooke would like the remainder ($150,000) to go towards a local Youth Mental Health Strategy. 
Details are still being devel9ped. Can you hold off including this on any funding agreement? 

Many thanks 
Laura 

From: Frances Crowley< 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 11:29 AM 
To: Laura Clarke<. 
Subject: CGRC list 
Importance: High 

Hi Laura- finally, please see attached. 
Steph sat down with Ma_yor yesterday to review. 
We await confirmation.from OLG. 

Cheers 

Frances Crowley 
Electorate Officer I Steph Cooke MP 

> 

> 

2 



18L126/fc 

COOTAMUNDRA-GUNDAGAI LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA 
- ADDITIONAL .PROJECTS 

(Applicant to Regional Sports Infrastructure Grants) 

Cootamundra Country Club Upgrades to precinct including '$1,355,000 
dam, machinery shed, course, 
upgrade to buildingfacade 

Gundagai Preschool Capital works projects to build $510,000 
additional rooms, providing 
more spaces 

(Eligible applicants tci Round 2 of the Stronger Country Communities Fund) 

Ellwood Hall (Stockinbingal) General repairs and $60,000 
installation of heating and 
cooling 

Coolac Hall & Oval Project includes relining hall, $200,000 
new kitchen, installation of 
cricket nets, picket fence, 
irrigation and seating 

Adjungbilly Hall Upgrade tennis courts into . $130,000 
multipurpose facility, install 
community BBQ 

(Ellgible applicants to 2018 Community Building Partnerships) 

Battle of the Bidgee Installation of permanent $22,449 
storage sheds to support to 
event 

Cootamundra Rugby Union New dressing room facilities $150,000 
Club and club room 
Cootamundra Arts Centre Disabled access ramp $3,142 

(Applicant (ineligible) to Stronger country Communities Fund) 

Cootamundra Nursing Home Installation of solar panels to $53,227 
help reduce costs 

(Projects recommended by Cr Abb McAlister/ Allen Dwyer) 

Gundagai South Public School Sensory garden $60,000 
Gundagai Public School P&C Installation of soft fall for $75,100 

playground 
Gundagai Junior Rugby League New PA system $10,000 
Town & Country Inc Disabled toilet $30,000 
Gundagai Tourism Action Gundagai Main Street History $50,000 
Group (355 Committee) walk 
Gundagai RSL Landscaping Anzac Grove, $25,000 

Gundagai 
Cootamundra-Gundagai · Basketball courts, new $130,000 
Regional Council amenities at the Yarri Park 

Youth precinct/Lions Park . 



''1rl\ 
18Ll26/fc 

Cootamundra Harness Racing Upgrades and maintenance to $52,000 
track 

Cootamundra Mens Shed Relocation of Mens Shed to $100,000 
Depot 2 on Hovell Street 

Cootamundra-Gundagai 4x new netball courts at $450,000 
Regional Council Cootamundra to replace non-

complying courts 
Cootamundra-Gundagai Mill Centre Interactive Tourist $200,000 
Regional Council Attraction 
Cootamundra-Gundagai River water pump to Gundagai $40,000 
Regional Council Sportsfields 
Cootamundra-Gundagai Gundagai Sportsgrbund $150,000 
Regional Council lighting 
Tumblong Hall Toward community facil ities- $30,000 

multipurpose courts and BBQ 
area 

Community projects= $3,885,918 

Cootamundra-Gundagai Regional Council additional administration costs= $1,914,282 

Cootamundra-Gundagai Youth Mental Health Strategy (Pilot- as per Hilltops) details tba = $150,000 



11,l \ hJf J t. 4-C{ 12-- C.. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Hurst 
Thursday, 27 June 2019 10:31 AM 
Melissa Opdam; Darren Sear 

FW: Additional funding - Hilltops and CGRC 

cX!\°~ 

I think we should use the project title "Youth Initiative" unless I can get a better description. Can you pleas~ finalise 
the 2 packages this morning. I will laso try to find out whether the councils are expecting this today. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Olivia Graham<! 
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 10:10 AM 
To: Tim Hurst<: > 
Subject: Additional funding - Hilltops and CGRC 

HiTim 

I understand there is a remaining allocated of funding for Hilltops Council and Cootamundra-Gundagai Regional 
Council: 

Hilltops= $187,811 
CGRC = $149,800 

Our office supports these being directed to the youth initiatives that have been identified. 

Thanks 

Olivia Graham 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Deputy Premier 
Minister for Regional NSW 
Minister for Trade and Industry 

T: 
M: _ 

/A\ 
BUILDING a safer 
Pacific Highway 

ie ~ ii ii iii 
$15 BILLION 

agriculture industry 
Fast-tracking the 
NEW XPT fleet 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential informalion. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete ii 
and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of the office of the Deputy 
Premier. · 



Jenefer Plummer 

From: Mark Nolan 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 7 February 201911:06 AM 
Tim Hurst; Darren Sear 

Subject: FW: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 
Attachments: EVANS Austin Member for Murray 170119 Additional Merger Funds.pdf 

Murray River Council list of projects attached. 

Mark Nolan I Director, Communications 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: i Ip: Im: 

tt•~· I ~flfi. Office of · 
NSW "'""""" Local Government 

I w: www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

From: Olivia Graham< > 
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Mark Nolan< > 
Su~ject: FW: Murray River Council -Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 

Hi Mark 

· Here are the projects for Murray River. . 

Could you please confirm if a release is possible by COB today? 

Thanks 
Olivia 

From: Austin Evans< 
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 10:54 AM 
To: Olivia Graham <___ [> 

Subject: Fwd: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 

See below. 

Sent to Laura on 17th of January. 

Scnl from my Samsung Galaxy smartphonc. 

-------- Original message -------­
From: Austin Evans < 
Date: 17/1/19 4:11 pm (GMT+I0:00) 
To: Laura Clarke< 

> 



n 
\'J \ 

Subject: Fwd: Murray River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smarlphone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: MareeFlagg~_ _ _ _ __ ______ ___ > 

Date: 17/1/19 11 :56 am (GMT+l0:00) 
To: Austin Evans <,_ _ __ _ _ _ ____ > 

Subject: FW: Murray River Cmmcil - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 

Hi Austin 

Do you require this to be passed to the Minister's office or is this FYI? 

Thanks 

Maree 

From: Kerri Keogh < > 
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 201910:58 AM 
To: ElectorateOffice Murrav < 
Cc: Maree Flagg < >; Des Bilske <! > 

Subject: Mun-ay River Council - Additional Merger Funds ($5.595M) 

ATTENTION: Austin Evans, Member for.Murray 

On behalf of MwTay River Council's General Manager, Des Bilske, please find attached conespondence in 
regards to the above for your attention. 

Kind Regards 

2 



r:;J -·----------
L'.:J 

Kerri Keogh I Manager Office of the General Manager 

Murray River Council I Moama Office 16 Meninya Street Moama, NSW 2731 
PO Box 21, Mathoura, NSW 2710 
µ I r 
1300 087 0041 VIV/W.murrayriver.nsw.gov.au 

3 
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Murray Riv<:r Council 
PO Box 21 
Mathoura NSW2710 

murray nver 
council 

p 
f 

w WM'.l,111urray1iver.r.!.w,gov.uu 

17 January 2019 

Austin Evans 
Member for Murray 
104-110 Sanna Avenue 
GRIFFITH NSW 2680 

Email: 

Dear Austin 

RE: MURRAY RIVER COUNCIL - ADDITIONAL MERGER FUNDS ($5.595Ml 

As discussed recently in regards to the above, please find below details of Council's priority projects: 

Amount Project 

$1.5M . Merger (additional) - iricluding Information & Communication Technology 
(ICT), communications, staff and cultural projects 

$1.5M 
Convert former Moama Sports Club (Perricoota Road, Moama) into new 
Council Administration Offices 

$1.195M 
Moama Business Park (Industrial Estate)- provision for expansion, including 
natural gas, water and sewer 

$500,000 
Moama Business Park (Industrial Estate) - upgrade to reticulation water 
pressure 

$250,000 
Upgrade to carpark at new Council Administration Offices in Moama (former 
Moama Sports Club, Perricoota Road) 

$250,000 
Barham Bridge Road Access (from Barham side) - to enable/meet heavier 
mass limits standards 

$200,000 Moama Recreation Reserve - sealing of roads within and drainage works 

.$200,000 
To.oleybuc Recreation Reserve - upgrade to irrigation system to allow 
separation from Tooleybuc Sports Club 

I trust this is of assistance. 
I look forward to receiving a favourable outcome for Murray River Council and its community. 

Should you require further information or wish to discuss this matter in detail, please contact the 
undersigned on 

Yours sincerely 



Jenefer Plummer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tim Hurst 
Friday, 16 November 2018 2:28 PM 
Sonja Hammond; Darren Sear 
Leonie Myers 
Murrumbidgee Council 
Aplin Greg Funding Request 1118.docx.pdf 

A job for next week please. 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Laura Clarke< ______ _ 
Date: 16 November 2018 at 2:14:36 pm AEDT 
To: Tim Hurst <___ > 
Subject: FW: Aplin Greg Funding Request 1118.docx.pdf 

HI Tim 

· Happy Friday! 

Another finalised list for Murrumbidgee Council -see attached. 

New Council Project 

Murrumbidgee Provision of 50% funding for telephone tower at Bundure 

Murrumbidgee Integration and updating of LEP and Development Control Plans 

Murrumbidgee Provision of Integrated Risk Management Systems 

Murrumbidgee Provision of project readiness - design briefs and estimates 

Murrumbidgee Development of Young Street Subdivision at Darlington Point 
Waddi Community Centre - Stage 1 &2 Education Arts & Cultural 

Murrumbldgee Centre (Darlington Point) 

Murrumbidgee Darlington Point Caravan Park Plan of Management · 

Murrumbidgee Long Day Care Centre - compliance requirement (Jerilderie) 

Murrumbidgee Brolga Place Streetscape/Masterplan upgrade works (Coleambally) 

Murrumbidgee Sports Precinct Upgrade words 

Murrumbidgee Community Hall upgrade works 

Total 

Can you please arrange a draft funding agreement that I can pass onto Council? 

Thank you 
Laura 

1 

Amount ($m) 

$ 425,000.00 

$ 350,000.00, 

$ 150,000.00 

$ 300,000.00 

$ 1,500,000.00 

$ 300,000.00 

$ 200,000.00 

$ 300,000.00 

$ 1,000,000.00 

$ 500,000.00 

$ 565,000.00 

$ 5,590,000.00 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tim Hurst 
Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:38 PM 
Leonie Myers; Darren Sear 
Chris Allen 
FW: Federation Council 

Please see below, can you please generate t he draft agreement for Federation Council based on these projects? Also 
can I please get an ETA on the second Central Coast agreement to advise DP's office. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Laura Clarke<. > 
Sent; Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:29 PM 
To: Tim Hurst< > 

Subject; Federation Council 

Hi Tim 

As promised, here is the approved list of projects for Federation Council from additional merger funds. The Deputy 
Premier has approved this. 

New 
Council Electorate Project Amount ($ml 
Federation Albury/Murray Additional funding to support merger costs $ 271,785.00 

Federation Albury/Murray Corowa Swimming Pool $ 3,483,746.00 
Federation Albury/Murray Urana Aquatic Centre Leisure Centre Building $ 434,469.00 
Federation Albury/Murray Corowa Civic Bowls Club Air Conditioning $ 100,000.00 

Federation Albury/Murray Wemyss Road Mulwala - upgrade and seal $ 300,000.00 
Federation Albury/Murray Howlong Multi Purpose Hall and Gymnasium $ 1,000,000.00 
Total $ 5,590,000.00 

Can you please arrange draft paper work? 

Also when you can, could you send me the final agreement for Tranche 2 qf Central Coast? 

Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Clarke 
Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy 
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Deputy Premier . 
Minister for Regional NSW 
Minister for Skills 
Minister for Small Business 

Mob: 
Email: 

Follow us on social media: ·· 

M 
~ 

This message is lniended for the addressee named and may coniafn confidential information. If you are not the in/ended recipient, please delete it and 
notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the Individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the office of the Deputy Premier 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fyi 

Darren Sear 
Monday, 18 June 2018 9:52 AM 
Leonie Myers; Helen Gustus 

FW_: Leftover merger funding 

Darren Sear I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: __ . I p: · I f: · ·-
w: "www:olg.nsw.gov.au 

From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Mark Nolan< >; Darren Sear<. 
Cc: Chris Allen < .> 
Subject: Fwd: Leftover mergerfundi_ng 

Hi Mark - any chance we can get the draft media releases for these this afternoon? 
Darren can you please commence preparing the agreements to potentially issue next week following 
announcement. 
Thanks 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Laura Clarke <_ 
Date: 15 June 2018 at 2:20:02 pm AEST 
To: Tim Hurst< 

> 

.. ., 
Cc: Sarah Lau < .>, Kevin Wilde < >, David Rodwell 
< > 

Subject: Leftover merger funding 

HiTim 

The DP has agreed to the following allocations against the remaining merger funds for regional councils: 
. . 

Council Project Amount ($m) 

Armldale Regional Water Infrastructure upgrades at Guyra 5.950 

Snowy Valleys Integrated Systems and Work Practices 0.850 

Snqwy Valleys Office Accommodation and Integration 1.000 

Snowy Valleys Preparation of new local Environment Plan 0.250 

Snowy Valleys Preparation of Development Control Plan 0.250 

Snowy Valleys Culture program and capability development 0.120· 

Snowy Valleys Service Level Review and Improvement Program 0.250 

Snowy Valleys Community Unification - Place Making Projects 0.100 



Please let me know if you need any further information, and next steps, 

Can you please let me know once the paperwork is ready to go. 
We will also need a media release prepared to announce with the local mps (Adam Marshall and Daryl Maguire/Greg 

Aplin), 

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

This message is intended ior the addressee named and may contain coniidenlial information. If you are not t/1e intended recipient, please delete ii 
and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessali/y those of the office of the Deputy 
Premier 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Hurst 
Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:58 PM 
Leonie Myers; Darren Sear 

FW: Tranche 3 for Central Coast 

D P 

Not sure if I sent this at the time, this is for preparation of a Tranche 3 final agreement for Central Coast Council 
Tim. 

From; Laura Clarke <. 
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 11:10 AM 

T9: Tim Hurst <' .. 
· Subject: Tranche 3 for Central Coast 

Hi Tim 

· Happy New Year! I hope you are enjoying the break. 

> 

Please see the final 11st of projects and costings for tranche 3 for Central Coast Council. This has been 
approved by the DP. 

I ex-HMAS Adelaide mast installation 
Terrigal Ruabv clubhouse refurbishment and roof replacement 
Gosford Musical Societv acaulsitlon of multipurpose bulldinq 
Water fountain Duffvs Oval, Terrii:ial 
Water fountain Frost Reserve, Kincumber 
Flooring improvements Terrigal 50 Plus Leisure and Learning 
Centre 
Manai:iement of safvinia molesta at Springfield Pond 
Playspace uomade Empire Bay 
Public toilet uoarade Forresters Beach 
Archibold Park upqrade Forresters Beach 
Clubhouse uoarade Duffys Oval Terriaal 
Kincumber Neighbourhood Centre equipment, facilitles 
improvements 

When you return, could you please progress? 

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

· Follow us on social media: 

66,000.00 
227,000.00 
200,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

9,570.00 
125,000.00 
150,000.00 
203,500.00 
150,000.00 
250,000.00 

55,000.00 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may oontaln confidential information. If you are not the Intended recipient, please delete ii and 
notiiy lhe sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the office of the Deputy Premier 
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--------------------------------~-From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Laura Clarke< 

Tim Hurst 
Wednesday, 28 November 2018 6:35 PM 
Darren Sear; Leonie Myers 
Chris Allen 
Fwd: Central Coast 

Date: 28 November 2018 at 5:49:54 pm AEDT 
To: Tim Hurst<. > 

Subject: Central Coast 

HiTim 

Just to confirm the second tranche of project (below) are good to go for Central Coast - all approved by the DP. · 

I will come back to you shortly about finalising the remaining funds. 

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

234,450.00 
300,000.00 
260,000.00 
425,000.00 

34,000.00 
240,000.00 
177,000.00 
65,000.00 

183,000.00 
1,918,450.00 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the Intended recipient, please delete It 
and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the Individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the office of the Deputy 
Premier 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darren Sear 

l,.eonle Myers 
FW; Central Coast Coµndl 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, 26 september 2018 12:39:16 PM 
Jmage00l.png 
imageOO~.png 
image003.ong 

From: Tim Hurst · 
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 12:11 PM 
To: Darren Sear< 
Cc: Chris Allen <J 
Subject: FW: Central Coast Council 

> 
.>; Chris Presland <. .> 

Hi Darren - please see below. Note that we will need three different agreements that will issue at different 

points in time. 
Thanks 

Tim. 

From: Laura Clarke< 
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 11:00 AM 
To: Tim Hurst< >; Mark Nolan <i 

Cc: Sarah Lau<'. ,; David Rodwell< 

Subject: Central Coast Council 

HI Tim and Mark 

DP has approved the following projects for Central Coast Council. 

30.09.18 Greenfield Road upgrade at Empire Bay 

Avoca Beach Rugby Club changeroom 
upgrade 

Erina Archery Club canteen 

Regional Development Australia Central 
Coast annual funding 

30.11.18 Hylton Moore Park floodlighting for 
Central Coast Baseball 

Macmasters Beach public toilets and 
change room reconstruction 

Copacabana tennis courts drainage 
upgrade 

Empire Bay play space upgrade at tennis 
courts 

Water fountain for Wamberal SLSC 

Gosford Musical Society acquisition of 
multipurpose building 

North Avoca Surf life Saving Club 
bathroom upgrade 

Mingara Regional Athletics ~rack 
resurfacing 

22.03.19 Build clubhouse/community facility for 
Avoca Kayak Club 

Chertseydale Community Cottage upgrade 
at Springfield 

> 

$ 1,800,000.00 

$ 175,000.00 

$ 31,000.00 

$ 120,000.00 

$ 206,000.00 

$ 260,000.00 

$ 30,000.00 

$ 35,000.00 

$ 8,000.00 

$ 200,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 

$ 425,000.00 

$ 350,000.00 

$ 183,000.00 



Hi Tim 

DP has also agreed to $3.Sm to Snowy Monaro towards implementation costs. 

Can you please arrange paperwork and a media release? 

Decision regarding remainder funds and QPC will follow in a couple of weeks. 

Thanks 
Laura 

From: Laura Clarke 
Sent : Wednesday, 20 June 2018 2:59 PM 

To: 'Tim Hurs_t ' < > 
Cc: Sarah Lau <; 

< 
< 
Subject: Central Coast 

Hi Tim 

>; David Rodwell< 

_>; Alexandra Tooth < 
> 

DP has agreed to the following projects fqr Central Coast Council: 

Cent ral Coast Greenfield Road upgrade at Empire Bay 

Central Coast Hylton Moore Park floodliQhtinQ for Central Coast Baseball 

Central Coast Avoca Beach Rugby Club changeroom upgrade 

Central Coast Builq clubhouse/community facility for Avoca Kayak Club 

Macmasters Beach public toilets and change room 
Central Coast reconstruction 

Central Coast Chertseydale Communitv Cottaoe uoarade at Sprinafield 

Central Coast Minqara Reaional Athletics Track resurfacinq 

Central Coast Sandstone for HMAS Adelaide mast project 

Central Coast Radio eauioment for Marine Rescue Central Coast 

Central Coast Copacabana tennis courts drainage upgrade 

Central Coast Erina Archery Club canteen 

Central Coast Empire Bay play space uoorade at tennis courts 

Central Coast Water fountain for Wamberal SLSC 
Refurbishment and roof replacement of Terrigal Rugby 

Central Coast clubhouse 

Central Coast' Gosford Musical Societv acquisition of multiouroose building 

Central Coast FundinQ for ReQional Development Australia: Central Coast 

Total 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

>; Kevin Wilde 

>; Ellie Laing 

1,800,000.00 

206,000.00 

175,000.00 

350,000.00 

260,000.00 

183,000.00 

425,000.00 

22;000.00 · 

15,000.00 

30,000.00 

31,000.00 

35,000.00 

8,000.00 

157,000.00 

200,000.00 

120,000.00 

$4,017,000.00 

Can you please arrange paperwork and a media release? Please do not contact the Council until the release is issued. 

Some additional projects will follow in a few weeks. 

Thank you 

Laura 

Laura Clarke 
Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy 
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Depuiy Premier 
Minister for Regional NSVV 
Minister for Skills 
Minister for Small Business 

Mob: 



\A 
Cc 

Refurbishment and roof replacement of- $ 
Terrigal Rugby clubhouse 

Total $ 

157,000.00 

4,000,000.00 
Can the projects be provided iri 3 funding agreements grouped by dates (30/9/2018, 30/11/18 and· 
22/03/19). 

Let me know if there are any issues. 

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

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidenlial informaUon. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily 
those of the office of the Deputy Premier 



Jenefer Plummer 
.g .~ /?5- . 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Leonie, 

- s 't ., 

Darren Sear 
Tuesday, 17 July 2018 1 :53 PM 

Leonie Myers 
FW: Hilltops Council 

18L 125.pdf 

This one is due to be announced tomorrow. 

Cheers 

Dar;en Sear I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local Government I Locked !;lag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: I p: I t 
w: www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

From: Mark Nolan 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:27 AM 

To: Darren Sear< 

Cc: Tim Hurst< 
Subject: FW: Hilltops Council 

Hi Darren 

> 

>; Chris Allen < > 

Please see below for preparation of a funding agreement etc. We shouldn't contact the counci l until it is announced. 

Cheers '- ···-·-

Mark Nolan I Director, Communications 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 
e: Ip: Im: 

~11t~~~~ I ~~ Office of · 
NSW 
o:•.<,• .... ,· Local Government 

From: Laura Clarke< 

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:25 AM 

To: Tim Hurst< 

Cc: Mark Nolan <. 

Subject: Hilltops Council 

Hi Tim 

Apologies for the short notice on this. 

> 

> 

I w: www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

> 



4-) 

See below and attached the breakdown for Hilltops Council which the DP has approved. Steph Cook would like to 
announce tomorrow. 

Could you please rush through a draft media release for use? She plans to announce all projects at once. 

Hilltops 

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

Additional funding to support amalgamation costs 

Hilltops Council - Village Hall improvements 

Harden Murn.imburrah Historical Society- Mackay Lighthorse 
Memorial 

Young PCYC - Stadium upgrades 

Bronze Bill the Bastard - Complete bronzing 

Young LALC - Cultural Centre 

Murrumburrah Showground Trust - Showground electrical upgrade 

Harden Pony Club - Murrumburrah Showground Improvements 

Wombat Progress Association - Wombat Oval improvements 

Harden Country Club - Golf course irrigation 

.Tubbul Campdraft - Bribbaree Showground electrical upgrade 

Koorawatha Fire Brigade - Shelter for second firetruck 

Zac's Place - Upgrade to entry doors 

Young PCYC - Renovations to entry foyer 

Young Childcare Centre (Gumnut Grove) - Upgrade to 30yo storage 

Young Darts Association - New equipment 

Bribbaree Hall - Replace ceiling 

Bunyip Preschool - Installation of children's cycleway path . 
Harden-Murrumburrah Junior Rugby League- Purchase of food van 
and storage 

Young Preschool, Young Mobile Play Activities - Purchase of new 
vehicle for mobile playgroup 

Young Community Arts Centre Trust- Installation of solar panels and 
capital works improvements to the Lambing Flat Museum precinct 
Young Sports Advisory Council (355 Committee} -Purchase of 
equipment 

Murringo Public School - Purchase of sports equipment · 

Deputy Chief of Staff, Director of Policy 
Office of The Hon. John Barilaro MP 
Deputy Premier 
Minister for Regional NSW 
Minister for Skills 
Minister for Small Business 

2 

$ 

$ 

2,600,000.00 

$894,328 

$140,000 

$80,000 

$364,316 

$230,464 

$269,148 

$54,722 

$140,81S 

$432,000 

$104,802 

$18,000 

$13,356 

$13,029 

$30,954 

$9,955 

$6,300 

$20,000 

$30,000 

$50,000 

$250,000 

$5,000 

$5,000 

5,762,189.00 



OL- 4. (,~· DP 

Mob: 
Email: 

Follow us on social media: 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential Information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it 
and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily those of the ofrice of the Deputy 
Premier · 

3 
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18L125/fc HJLLTOPS LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA - ADDITIONAL PROJECTS 



I_. , 

18Ll25/fo HILLTOPS LOCAL GOVERNlvI.ENT AREA- ADDITIONAL PROJECTS 

(Eligible applicants to Round 2 of the Stronger Country Communities Fund) 

Hilltops Council Village Hall improvements - $894,328 
Jugiong, Monteagle, 
Bendick Murrell and 
Wombat 

Harden Murrumburrah Mackay Lighthorse $140,000 
Historical Society Memorial 

Young PCYC Upgrades at the Young $80,000 
Sports Stadium 

Bronze Bill the Bastard Complete bronzing $364,316 

Young LALC Cultural Centre $230,464 

Murrumburrah Showground Showground electrical $269,148 
Trust upgrade . 

Harden Pony Club Murrumburrah Showground $54,722 
Improvements 

Wombat Progress Wombat Oval $140,815 

Association improvements 
Harden Country Club Golf course irrigation $432,000 

Tubbul Campdraft Bribbaree Showground $104,802 
electrical upgrade 

(Eligible applicants to 2018 Community Building Partnerships) 

Koorawatha Fire Brigade Shelter for second firetruck $18,000 

Zac's Place Upgrade to entry doors $13,356 

Young PCYC Renovations to entry foyer $13,029 

Young Childcare Centre Upgrade to 30yo storage $30,954 

(Gumnut Grove} 
Young Darts Association New equipment $9,955 

Bribbaree Hall Replace ceiling $6,300 

Bunyip Preschool Installation of children's $20,000 
cycleway path 

Harden-Murrumburrah Purchase of food van and $30,000 
Junior Rugby League storage 

-(Eligible applicant to Stronger Communities Fund/Capital Works grants) 

Young Preschool, Young Purchase of new vehicle for $50,000 
Mobile Play Activities . mobile playgroup 

Young Sports Advisory Purchase of equipment $5,000 
Council (355 Committee) 
Murringo Public School Purchase of sports $5,000 

equipment 
(Applicant (unsuccessful) to Regional Cultural Fund) 

Young Community Arts Installation of solar panels $250,000 
Centre Trust and capital works 

improvements fo the 
Lambing Flat M~seum ' 
precinct 

Community projects = $3,162,189 



t"i!~1 : t~, 1' Office of . 
-,. •• -r,,,.,_....,_,..,. Local Government . Briefing to Minister 

A5Q86i1 

Stronger Communities and New Council Implementation 
Fund guidelines 

Purpose: Seeking decision . 

Topic 

Key 

Analysis 

Approval to modify the existing Stronger Communltfes Fund - tied grant 
round and New Council Implementation Fund guidelines. 

To give effect to the revised approach to imple111enting the Cabinet 
decision of 27 July 2017, the guidelines for the two grant programs need 
to be modified to change dates and eligibility. 

Recommendations 

1 That tl1e Minister note that $140.84 million (out of an initial $212.2 million) is 
available to resolve all outstanding matters from the merger process. 

2 The Minister approve the revised Stronger Communities Fund - tied grant 
round guidelines (Tab 1 ). 

3 The Minister approve the revised New Council Implementation Fund guidelines 
(Tab 2). . . 

4 The Minister seek the endorsement of the Premier and Deputy Premier to th0 
proposed revised guidelines, consistenl with C~binefs decision . 

. ·. : . . . ' . . : -. ,- : . :. ·.' .. . , · . . · . : · - ·,j . . 

Ttmeframes 

Funds can be expended in eilherthe 2017•18 or 2018-19 financial years. 

Key reasons 

Guidelines w~re developed to support payments to ~0011ciis 

In September 2017, the Premier, Deputy Premier and Minisier approved the 
esiabiishmeni of a Stronger Communities Fund - tied grants round, and associated 
funding guidelines, cm1sistent with the decision of Cabinet on 27 July 2017. 

The guidelines did not allow for support to be provided to councils impacted 
by merger proposals that did not proceed 

Th_e current guidelines llmit financiat support to new councils. To provide support to 
councils impacted by merger proposals which did not proceGd, tl"le existing guidelines 
\Nill need to be modified. Further funding is to be allocated through both the Stronger 
Communities Fund -tied grants prowa1~1 and New Councils Implementation Fund. 

Amendment of the existing program guidelines will be required. 

The existing guidelines for the Stronger- Com1nWnitie!fFund :.: tied gra.nt iound only 
apply to new councils. Revised guidelines 1,ave been prepared (Tab 1) to enable 
grants to be provided fo councils impacted by rnergerproposals thi:it did not proceed. 
Repori.ing dates have also been changed conslsfent with'.tl1e.e}:pec!ed payment 
schedule. 

__________ _:..,~n::=~7~~::...:-:..-::::--:..:·:..:--:..:·~ 
Document tendered by 

P.!r.,~ \/121 J }')t:)cliV\ ' 
R Qeivect'by .. ........................... . 

l..i~.~!f. ........... :. 
Date: .J . ; 1 , ,._ I ~ 

. : · , 

Resolved to publish s / No 
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Further, the existing New Council Implementation Fund guidelines limit funding to 
new regional councils to $5 million and do riot allow for provlsfort of supplementary 
support. Some regional councils .. have priorltis·ed 'addrtional lmplementation funding 
over additional Stronger Communities grant furiding;,so the guidelines have been 
amended (Tab 2) to a llow addltlohal Implementation Fund payments to these 
councils, also with amended reporfjng dates. 

Supporting analysis 

A funding allocation of up to $1Ml.84 miHion remains 

Funding to Northern Beaches, Dubbo Regional and· MidCoast Councils through the 
Stronger Communities Fund - tied grant round. In addition, $1°0 million has been 
allocated towards the Far West funding package . . 

Context 

On 27 July 2017, Cabinef agreed to reallocate merger funding for mergers that would 
no longer proceed. Cabinet agreed that the Minister for Local Government would 
redisttibute rernail~1ing unspent funds previously allocated for pending regional {,rnd 
metropolitan rnergers to resolving outstanding matters from the merger process, 
Including to devefop guidelines for payments and reimbursements to newly merged 
councils, pending metropolitan merijer councils a_nd regional councils unable to merge, 
In consultation with the Premier and Deputy Premier. · 
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Name of attachment i 
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Premier Gladys Berejiklian today announced $255,000 in funding to deliver a range of 

much-needed tourism projects in the historic former gold mining town of Adelong. 

Ms Berejiklian said the funding would assist Snowy Valleys Council to carry out 

priority projects to improve amenity and tourism including: 

$10,000 to upgrade Wi-Fi in the Adelong township; 

$25,000 to promote tourism in Adelong; 



$100,000 for Adelong main street fac;ade improvements ; 

$20,000 for QR code/wayfinding interactive s ignage alo ng the Adelong walking tracks; 
and 

$100,000 for equipment for the Adelong adventure play ground. 

"Adelong is the heritage gateway to the 
Snovvy Mountains and a popular tourist 
attraction in the Tumut Region," Ms 
Berejiklian said. 

"The NSVV Government is pleased to help fund projects that will enhance its tourism 

offerings to build on its heritage appeal as a fo rmer gold mining town - including 

improvements in it s main street which is classified by th e National Trust. 

"Snowy Valleys Council has done a terrific job since its creation in May 2016 to deliver 

for the local community. 

"This fund ing injection is in recognition of this strong performance and its ongoing 

commitment to provide high quality infrastructure, facili ties and services to local 

residents and visitors alike." 

Liberal candidate for Wagga Wagga Julia Ham said the funding is in addition to the 

$15 million provided to the council when it was created in May 2016. 

Mrs Ham said the NSW Government is committed to supporting councils in regional 

NSW to support their communities. 

"I know fi rsthand that regional councils do a 
fantastic job in the face of unique and 
ongoing challenges and the NSW 



Government is proud to continue to support 
Snowy Valleys Council to help deliver for 
our local community," Mrs Ham said. 
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ATTACHMENT 3 

Acquittal Certificate 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT 

Certification by the General Manager of the grant r ecipient council 

I, [insert name and position] 

Solemnly and sincerely declare: [DELETE 1 OR 2 AS APPLICABLE] 

1. An amount equal lo the total Grant paid $[Insert amount] has been expended on the Project in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement dated [insert dale] with the 
Stale of New South Wales represented by the Office of Local Government (OLG), 

OR 

2. The total Grant of $[insert amount) has not been expended. An amount of $[insert amount) has 
not been expended and - (DELETE (a) OR (b) AS APPLICABLE] 

(a) a cheque fo.r this amount made payable lo the OLG is attached. 

OR 

(b) An electronic funds transfer for this amount has been transferred Into the bank account of 
OLG. . 

All funds were expended In accordance with lhe terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement 
dated [insert dale] with the Slate of New South Wales represented by the OLG; 

AND 

A complete set of accounting and financial records relevant to the Project have been maintained. 

and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and by virtue of the 
provlslons of the Oaths Act 1900. 

Declared at ................................................... on ....................................................................... . 
[Place] {da te] 

/s/gnsture of declarsnt} 

In the presence of an authorised witness, who states: 
I, ..................................................................... a ....................................................................... , 

[name of authorised witness] [qualification of authorised witness] 

certify the following matters concerning the making of this statutory declaration ·by the person who made 
it: (" please cross out any text that does not apply] 

1. •1 saw the face of the person OR 'I did not see the face of the person because the person was 
wearing a face covering, but I am satisfied that the person had a special Justification for not removing 
the covering, and 

2. ·1 have known the person for at least 12 months OR ' I have confirmed the person's identity using an 
identification document and lhe document I relied on was 

[describe identification document relied an] 

{signature of authorised witness] {date] 
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NGER COMMUNITIES FUND 

TIED GRANT ROUND 

FUNDING AGREEMENT 

DEED 

BETWEEN Name The Chief Executive, Office of Local Government for and 
on behalf of the Crown in right of the State of New South 
Wales(OLG) 

A.B.N 44 913 630 046 

Address Locked Bag 3015. 

Nowra, NSW 2541 

Fax: 

Email:! 

' ' AND Nam e 

The Council described in Item 1 of Attachment 1 
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( 

Background 

• In conjunction with the NSW Government's announcement in May 2016 to create 
new councils across the State, the Government has established two funds being 
the Stronger Communities Fund (SCF) and the New Council Implementation 
Fund (NCIF). 

• The purpose of the Funds is to provide new councils with the funding to kick start 
fhe delivery of projects that improve community infrastructure and services and to 
cover the upfront costs of implementing the new council. The relevant Funding 
Period is set out in the Guidelines established for each fund. 

• In September 2017 the Government agreed to provide additional funding support 
to new councils for community infrastructure projects Uwough the Stronger 
Communities Fund - Tied Grants program. 

• OLG has the function of providing funding to Councils and it is the Agency of the 
State to which the Council will report regarding the expenditure of funds provided 
to the Council. · 

The Council agrees to accept the Funding set out in this Agreement in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Operative Provisions 

1 . Request for Grant Funding 

1.1 Funding Request: In consideration for the submission of the completed Grant 
fonn, Attachment 1, Council agrees to apply the funds provided by OLG in 
accordance with and subject to the terms of this ~greement. 

1.2 

2. 

2.1 

2.2 

Guidelines: Council agrees to at all times comply with the Guidelines issued by 
the NSW Government being the Stronger Communities Fund - Tied Grants 
Guidelines (Attachment 2) issued in respect to the Fund, and as amended from 
lime to time (the relevant Guidelines). 

Payment 

Payment: Subject to this Agreement, OLG will pay the Grant Funds to Council 
within 30 days of OLG receiving the following: 

Grant Form: The Council shall complete and deliver to OLG the Grant Form 
Attachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on the Council from the date the 
Grant Form is delivered to OLG. 

2.3 Tax Invoice: OLG will provide a recipient created Tax Invoice. 

2 
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3. 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

4. 

4.1 

4 .2 

GST: 

Supply is GST exclusive: Unless otherwise indicated, all consideration for any 
.supply under this Agreement is exclusive of any GST imposed in relation to the 
supply. 

What happens if GST is imposed: If: 

(a) Despite any other provision of this Agreement, GST is imposed on any 
supply by Council to OLG under this Agreement; and 

(b) OLG are or will be entitled to receive an input tax credit (as defined in 
the GST Law) in relation to that supply. 

OLG will pay to Council an additional amount equal to the GST imposed on tllat 
supply at the time and in the manner OLG determines is suitable in relation to 
that supply. 

Council must be GST registered: Council must be registered under the GST 
Law at the time of making any supply under this Agreement on which GST is 
imposed. 

Consequences of non-registration: If Council is not registered • under the 
GST Law as required under clause 3.3 then the Council will not tie entitled to 
receive any additional amount as provided under this clause 3 (GST). 

If OLG pay Council too much: If for any reason OLG pays to Council an 
amount under this clause 3 (GST) which is ·more than the GST imposed on the 
supply, Council must repay tne excess to OLG on demand and if not paid OLG 

may set off the excess against any other amounts due to Council. 

How Council must deal with the Grant Funding 

Use of Funding: Council must: 

(a) use the Funding solely for the purposes set out in the Grant Form and 
as authorised by the relevant Guidelines; 

(b) only use the Funding within the Funding Period; and 

(c) not enter into any arrangements or commitments in relation io the Grant 
Funding that are incompatible or inconsistent with the relevant 
Guidelines. 

UnBpent Funding: 

(a) Any unspent or uncommitted funds held by Council at 31 December 
2018 must be returned to OLG by 30 March 2019; 

(b) Council may request to extend this timeframe; and 

3 
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4.3 

4.4 

5. 

5.1 

5.2 

(c} OLG may approve or reject that request in OLG's absolute discretion. 

Bank account: Council must ·ensure that at all times it can demonstrate to the 
satisfaction of OLG that adequate internal financial controls are in place within 
the existing Council banking accounts for the identification of the Funding. 

Interest: The Funding must be paid into an interest earning account and, 
unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all interest earned on the Funding must be 
added to the balance of the Fund and be used by Council for the Project only in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Expenditure of the Funding 

Expenditure of Funding: Council is responsible for the expenditure of the 
Grant Funds. Council agrees to administer the Grant Funding in accordance 
with: 

(a) the project described in the Grant Form; 

(b) the relevant Guidelines; 

(c) information provided to OLG through the notification process defined in 
the relevant Guidelines; and 

(d) any reasonable directions given by OLG from time to time regarding the 
expenditure of the Funding. 

Sub-contractors: The Council may sub-contract all or part of the delivery of 
projects benefited by Grant Funding to a sub-contractor (including a project 
partner); but Council: 

(a) Will remain responsible for ensuring the suitability of any sub-contractor 
(or project partner) for the work proposed to be carried out by them: 

(b) Will ensure that all work carried out by a sub-contractor meets the 
requirements of this Agreement; and 

(c) Acknowledges that Council is not relieved from any of Council 
obligations or liabilities under this Agreement. 

6. Accountabil ity 

6.1 Records: Council must: 

(a) ensure that adequate financial and operational records and registers 
are kept and maintained concerning decisions made ·regarding . the 
expenditure of Grant Funding; 

4 
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6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

7 . 

7.1 

8. 

8.1 

8 .2 

8.3 

(b) retain the records referred to in this clause 7 throughout the Funding 
Period and for seven (7) years after the date that is the earlier of the 
date of expiry of the Funding Period or termination of this Agreement. 

Accountability: Council is accountable for all of the Grant Funding Council 
receives under this Agreement. . 

Inspection: Council must permit OLG, or any person authorised by OLG, upon 
reasonable notice (at least 48 hours) and at any reasonable time, to inspect the 
records relating to the implementation of the Grant Funding and any project 
benefiting from the Funding. 

Non compliance with Agreement: If at any time OLG considers that the 
Funding is not being expended by Council in accordance with the provisions of 
this Agreement, or the relevant Guidelines, then OLG may require Council to 
take such steps or make such changes as may be specified in writing by OLG 
and served on Council. 

Reports 

Required repo.rts Council will: 

(a) submit to OLG the Reports set out in the relevant Guidelines at the 
times and in the manner specified in the Guidelines; and 

(b) as required by OLG, submit within the timeframe stipulated by OLG, 
any other information that may be necessary to establish to OLG 
satisfaction that the terms of this Agreement have been or are being 
satisfied by Council. 

Publicity 

Acknowledgement: Council will ensure that all public statements relating to the 
Project or the Grant Funding acknowledge the provision of the Funding by the 
NSW Government incorporating the terms set out in Item 5 of Attachment 1. 

OLG right to publicise: OLG and other agencies of the NSW Government may 
publicise the provision oi the Funding, including: 

(a) The Council name: 

(b) The name of any End Recipient 

(c) The amount of the Funding; and 

(d) The title, a brief description and images of any project benefiting from 
the Funding. 

Acknowledgement of NSW Government Funding: Council will abide by the 
following: 

5 
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9. 

9.'i 

(a) Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution in any written 
material in relation to the project and in any permanent signage in 
relation to any projects funded; 

(b) Use the NSW Government ·1090 in accordance with the Funding 
Acknowledgement Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government 
Grants in any publicity provisions of any kind {including any brochures. 
signage, advertising and invitations); a.nd 

(c) Issue an invitation to the relevant State Government MP to any launch 
or public event associated with the funding and that where they are able 
to attend, they are acknowledged as official guests.- Where practicable, 
they should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event 
and opening any facility. 

Changes to Arrangements 

Written agreement between Councll and OLG must be obtained for any 
variation to this agreement. 

1 O. Compliance with law 

10.1 Councilmust: 

11. 

(a) comply with all applicable standards, laws, regulations policies and 
statements; 

(b) not do anything that would cause OLG to breach its obligations under 
any legislation; and 

(c) hold all rights, licences and consents required to conduct the Project and 
otherwise fulfil Council obligations under this Agreement. 

Indemnity 

11.1 Council Indemnity: Council shall at all times indemnify, hold harmless and 
defend OLG and its officers, employees and agents ("those indemnified") from 
and against liability or loss (including reasonable legal costs and expenses). 
which may be suffered or incurred by any of those indemnified by reason of or 
in connection with: 

(a) any infringement or alleged infringement of any Intellectual Property 
(including Moral Rights) arising from the activities of the Project other 
than any Intellectual Property supplied by OLG; and 

(b) any unlawful, wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omission of You or Your 
officers, employees, agent~. contractors and volunteers. 

( 

(_ 

11.2 Reduction of Indemnity: Council liability to indemnify those indemnified under 

this Agreement sl1all be reduced proportionally to the extent that any unlawful, . 
wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omission of those indemnified caused or 
contributed to the liability or loss. 

11 .3 Continuing Obligation: The indemnity in ·this clause is a continuing obligation 
of. Council separate and independent of any of Councils other responsibilities 
and will continue beyond the termination of this Agreement. 

12. 

12.1 

When the Funding Period ends 

Delivery of Reports and Return of Confidential Information: Council must 

provide to OLG: 

(a) All final reports due to OLG under the relevant Guidelines or otherwise 
requested by 01,.G; and 

(b) Deliver to OLG the Acquittal Certificate in the form supplied as 
Attachment 3. 

12.2 No entitlement to further payment: For lhe avoidance of doubt, upon the 
expiration of the Funding Period, Council will not be entitled to any further 
payments under this Agreement notwithstanding tllat the amount paid to 
Council at that time is less than the Funding.specified in this Agreement. 

13. 

13.1 

Miscellaneous 

This Agreement: Where used means these terms and the Grant Form 
Attachment 1 duly completed. 

13.2· Change of contact details: Council must inform OLG within seven (7) days of 
any material change to the Council contact details set out in Item 1 of \he 
Attachment 1. 

13.3 Notice Requirements: A notice under this Agreen1ent must be: 

(a) in writing, directed io the representative of the oilier party; and 

(b) be forwarded to the address, facsimile number or the email address of 
that representative 

(c) if to OLG sent to the address set out on the front page of this agreement; 

(d) if to the Council to the address as set out in Item 1 of Attachment 1. 

13.4 When a notice is served: A notice under this Agreement will be deemed to be 
served: 

(a) in the case of delivery in person - when delivered to the recipient's 
address for service and a signature received as evidence of delive,y; 
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(b) in the case of delivery by post - within three (3) Business Days of 
posting; 

(c) in the case of delivery by facsimile - at the time of dispatch if the sender 
receives a transmission report which confirms that the facsimile was sent 
in Its entirety to the facsimile number of the recipient; or 

(d) in the case of delivery by email - on receipt of confirmation by the sender 
that the recipient has received the email. 

13.5 Delivery late in the day: Notwithstanding the provIs1ons of this clause 12 
(Notices), if delivery or receipt of a communication is on a day which is not a 
Business Day in the place to which the communication is sent or is later than 
5pm (local time in that place) it Will be deemed to have been duly given or made 
at 9am (local time in that place) on the next Business Day in that place. 

13.6 Applicable law:· This Agreement is governed by, and must be construed In 
accordance with, the laws in force ,n the State of New South Wales. 

13.7 Governing-jurisdiction: Council and OLG submit to the exclusive jurisdiction 
of the Courts exercising jurisdiction in the State of New .South Wales and the 
courts of appeal therefrom. 

13.8 Re!atlonshlp: 

(a) Nothing in this Agreement is Intended to create a partnership, joint 
venture or agency relationship between the parties; 

(b) You shall not hold yourself out to be an employee, partner, agent or 
representative of OLG. 

8 
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EXECUTED AS A DEED by OLG on 3o /\fo,~ 2ol2._. 

Executed by OLG by the Chief Executive 
of the Office of Local Government for 
and on behalf of the Crown in right of 
New South Wales but not so as to incur 
any personal liability: 

in the presence of: 

...... . 

(Signature) 

Ofl~ ol Local Go\•cmmenl New Council Fur:Oing r.green1ent 2016 
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) 

) 
) 

} . 
) 

) 

) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 

.. 11.~.'?7.1~ t .. _I{_':'.~.""'. ............. . 

(Chief Ex~cutive) 

(signature) 
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EXECUTED AS A DEED by Council on 

- Signed on b eliaWoflhe Council oy its ) 

General Manager 
--MaAa9er) Pursuant 

by the Council 

(- hsterim C eA8Fal ) 

to Authority Delegated 

In the presence of: 

{I-lame Df Witncn} 

Office of Local Government New Council Funding Ag1eemer.1 2016 

) 
) 

) 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

2017 

___ (Y)a.,:~--- -~'.~------·- -- -
(Nur,,c ol -Goneral Manager) 

( 
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ATTACHMENT 2: Stronger Communities Fund - Tied Grant s 
Guidelines 

Purpose of the Stronger Communities Fund 
The Stronger Communities Fund was established by the NSW Government to provide 
new councils with funding for the delivery of projects that improve community 
infrastructure and services. 

The first round of the Stronger Communities Fund has been utilised by communities and 
councils providing up to $15 million for each new council to kick start delivery of priority 
community initiatives_ 

The tied grant round of the Stronger Communities Fund will provide funding for specific 
projects, identified by the NSW Government, within the new councils _ 

P1.1rpose of these G1.Jidelines 
These Guidelines have been developed to assist councils to understand their 
obligations in relation to the tied grant round of the Stronger Communities Fund, 
including requirements for governance and reporting. 

Available funding 
Stronger Communities tied grants will be provided to new councils created in 2016. 
Funding will be allocated by the NSW Government based on priorities identified by the 
NSW Government. -

How the Stronger Communities Fund can be spent? 
Funds will be required to be spent on identified projects. Any funding shortfall or funding 
for ongoing operational activity will be funded by the council. 

Councils are responsible for implementing projects, consistent with these Guidelines_ 

Variation of identified projects 
Any application by the Council to vary the projects to be funded or for the purpose of the 
tied grant will be considered on case by case basis_ Any proposal to vary or modify the 
tied grant shall be made to the Minister for local Government. 

Criteria for selecting p rojects 
Councils are to fund projects, identified by the NSW Government, that deliver new or 
improved infrastructure or services to the community_ 

Projects must meet the following criteria: 
0 demonstrate social and/or economic benefits to the community: and 
0 give consideration to the processes and procedures outlined in the capital 

expenditure review guid_elines issued by the Office of local Government. 

What are ineligible activities? 
The Stronger Communities Fund is not to be used for: 

• implementation costs of the new council such information technology systems, 
financial management systems or change management programs: 

• upgrading of council's administration buildings; 
• ongoing staff or operational costs: 
• projects where the former council had previously allocated funding; and 

Oilice or local GovcinmenI New C(\undl Funding Agrcernenl 2016 
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o retrospective funding for worl< undertaken prior to the establishment of the new 
council. 

Accountability and acquittal of funds . _ 
Councils will be responsible for the effective governance of the Stronger Communities 
Fund and will be required to use a project management framework that supports the 
delivery of projects. 

The Stronger Communities Fund is to be spent or committed by 31 December 2018 and 
all funding acquitted before 30 June 2019. 

Councils are accountable for the expenditure of the Stronger Communities Fund in 
accordance with these guidelines, which require the following: 

• The Office of Local Government will prepare a funding agreement io provide 
Stronger Community funds to councils, including agreement _to undertake the 
necessary projects. · 
On signing of the funding agreement and submission of an invoice, the OLG will 
provide the funds to councils. 

o By December 2017, councils are to notify the OLG of their plan for delivering the 
tied projects under the Stronger Communities Fund. Notification is to-include 
information on governance arrangements, including costings, timeframes 
(including major delivery milestones) and expected benefits. Councils are to 
advise the OLG of any changes to the delivery plan. 

• Co1.mcils are to table progress reports at least quarterly to an ordinary council 
meeting on the expenditure and outcomes within their Stronger Communities 
Fund ongoing reporting. 

• Councils must provide six monthly reports each year by 31 August and 28 
February, to the Office of Local Government an delivery progress and 
expenditure within the Stronger Councils Fund reporting. 
A final report is to be submitted on the completion of each of the projects, 
Including photos and description of the benefits and outcomes achieved. 

• Any interest received from the Investment of the funds is to be added to the 
balance of the fund. 

• The Stronger Communities Fund is to be accounted for separately and funds 
should be reported as an internally restricted asset within the financial 
statements. 

• Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 2018 must be returned to the OLG by 
30 March 2019. 

Acknowledgement 
Council will abide by the following: 

• Ensure that all public statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding 
acknowledge the provision of the funding by the NSW Government. 

• Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution in any written materiaf in 
relation to the project and in any permanent signage In relation to any projects 
funded. 

• Use the NSW Government logo in accordance with the Funding 
Acknowledgement Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government Grants 
(available at 11ttps:l/sc.dpc.,1sw.gov.aulresources/branding/ ) in any publicity 
provisions of any kind, including any brochures, signage, advertising and 
invitations. 

Office ol Local Govcrnmenl N(?;v Counca Funding Agreement 2016 
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• Issue an invitation to the Minister for Locai Government (or nominee) to any 
launch or public event associated with the funding and that where they are able 
to attend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable, they 
should be afforded the courtesy of publicly addressing the event and opening any 
facility. 

Timeframes 
The Stronger Communities Fund allocation must be spent or con1mitted by 31 
December 2018 and fully acquitted by 30 June 2019.Any uncommitted funds by 31 
December 2018 must be returned to the OLG by 30 March 2019. 

Council is to notify the OLG at the earliest time if it will be unable to meet these 
timeframes. Extensions will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

Contacts 
Council's Office of Local Government Relationship Manager is available to provide 
advice on the Stronger Communities Fund. 

ornce ol Local Government Ne:-.·: Council Funding Agreemenl 2U16 
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ATTACHMENT 3: Acquittal Certifi.cate 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT 

Certification by two authorised offices of the grant recipient organisation 

Vile, {insert narne and position) 

and (insert name and position) 

Confirm that: !DELETE 1 OR 2 AS APPLICABLE] 

1. /\n :>rnQunt ~qu<1I IQ tile tg\al Gram paid (~jinser! ~rnount]) h<15 be0n $Xpemled o~ !he Proj1;ct in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding Agreement dated [insert da!eJ with the 
Slate of New South Wales represented by the Office of Local Government (OLG ). 

OR 

2. The total Grant or $[insert amount] has not been expended. An amount of$ ji ·,sen .;i,·,cur,t] 
has not been expended and - · 

(a) a cheque for this amount made payable to the OLG is auached. 
OR 

(b} An electronic funds transfer for this amount has been transferred into the 
bank account of OLG. 

.AJJ funds were expended in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding 
Agreement dated [insert date] with the State of New South Wales represented by the OLG; 

AND 

A complete set or accounting and financial records relevant to the Projecl have been maintained. 

Dale: _______ _ Dale: 

...§!Bnature: x . -~nature:_ ~- _. . -·-- ···----·· ·-·----

Position: pnsert d.a101l~l 

Wltness signature: ,c Witness slgna1u,e: x 

','iltness name: i1n:::e.n W1ln~s name: fu1se:1111;;fneJ 

16 
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Office of 
L ocal Government 

i\!EW COUNCIL IMPLEMEt'ffATION FUl\lD AND 

STRONGER COMMUI\JfflES FUND 

Fm,mlNG AGREEMENT 

DEED 

BE1WEEN Name The Chief Executive, Office of Local Govern men"! for ancl 

on behalf of the Crown in right of the State of New South 
Wales (OLG) 

A.B.N 44 913 630 046 

Adclrass Locked Bag 3015. 

Nowra, NSW 254·1 

Fax:, 

Email: 
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g Document tendered by 

ATTACHMENT 3 

Acquittal Certificate 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT BY GRANT RECIPIENT 

f!"t!. .r!S?s~':f. '!l. .. J.~.~-%\t\ ~ 
Received by ······••••··· .... 

Certification by the General Manager of the grant recipient councll 

I, [insert name and position) 

·01'\.)Q__. ~ L,OJ-{ . 

Date: • ':P··~··;::;_;···ij;,•::;;_; ... 
Resolved to publish ~ No 

Solemnly ancl sincerely dec!ara: !DELETE 1 OR 2 AS APPLICABLE! 

1. An amount equal lo the total Grant paid S[inserl amount] has beon ~xpcndcd on the Project in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Funding Agreemenl dated {Insert d;te) with the 
State of New Sou1h Wales represented by the Office of Local Government (OLG). 

OR 

2. The total Gran\ of S[ins6rt amount] has not been expended. An amount of $[insert amount] has 
not been expended and- [DELETE (al OR (b) AS APPLICABLE] 

(a) a cheque for this amoun! made payable to 1he OLG is attached. DEED 

G 
.,,~. I 
~- Officeof NSW 
(l0V£RNMeNl' Loc~I Government 

STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND 

FUNDING AGREEMENT 

OR BETWEEN Name The Chief Execuli"'.e, Office of Local Government for and 
(b) An electronic funds Jransfer for !his amount has been Jtansferred into the bank account of 

OLG. 

All funds were expended in accordance wi\h the terms and conditions or lhe Funding Agreement 
dated [inH•r\ da1e] with the State of New Soutn WeJ.es represented by \he OLG: 

AND 

A complete set of accounting and financial records relevant lo lh<l Project have been maintained. 

and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and by virtue or \he 
provisions of lhe Oalhs Acr 1900. 

Decrared at; •o••••·•··· .••••.••••••.••••••••• . . •••.•..•••••••• on ..••...••................ ·····························••H••······-··· 
[place) [dale] 

•••••••••••••••••••••o•o•• •••• •••••••• ••• • •••-••OH00•0+00000 .. 0000 0•• 

{signature of cfeclaranr) 

in !he presence of an authorised wijness, who states; 
t, .......... · .......................................................... a .. -................................... : ............................... . 

(name cf authorised witness] [quafif/carlon of authorise(! witness] 

certify the ronowing matters concerning the making of this statutory declara1ion by the person who made 
it f please cross out any text /hat does not apply/ 

1. ·1 saw the race of the person OR ·1 did not see the face of the person because the person was 
wearing a face covering; but I am satisfied that the person had a special justiftcation for not removing 
the covering, and 

2. ·1 have known the person for al least 12 mon1hs OR · 1 have confirmed the person's identity using an 
idenlifJCation documenl and U1e document l relied on was 

[describe identntealion document relied on] 

[signature of authorised w,1ness] {date] 

--------------
Olf,cc ol local Govmimcnt lle-.vCour,c;J Fuoo,ng Ageemenl 2019 
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on behalf of the Crown in right of the State oHlew South 
Wales(OLG) 

A.B.N 44 913 630 046 

Address Locked Bag 3015. 

Nowra, NSW 2541 

Fax: 

Email: ! 

ANO Name The Council described in Item 1 of Attachment 1 

Office of loal Gcvetnmen: New Council funding Agreement 2018 
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0 
Background 

• In conjunction with the NSW Government's announcement In May 2016 to create 
new councils across the State, the Government has established lwo funds being 
the Stronger Communities Fund {SCF} and the New Council Jmplementatron Fund 

(NCIF). 

• In September 2017.the NSW Government agreed to provide additional funding 
support to new councils -for community infrastructure proJecls lhrough the Stronger 

Communities Fund - Tied Grants program. 

• The Stronger Communities Fund will provide funding for specific projects. 
identified by the NSW Government. within the new counclls and to councils 

preViously subject to a merger proposal. 

• The New Council lmplementaUon Fund has been· established by the NSW 

Government to cover the up-front costs of implementing the new council, enabling 
councils to invest savings directly into community benefits al the earlie~t 

opportunity. 

• OLG has tne function of providing funding to Councils and it Is the Agency of !he 
State lo which the Council will report regarding !he expenditure of funds provided 

to the CounciL 

The Council agrees to accept !he Funding set ·out in this Agreement in accordance 

with the terms of this Agreement. · 

Operative Provisions 

1. 

1.1 

1.2 

Request for Grant Funding 

Funding Request: In consil!eration for the submission of the completed Grant 
Applicalion Form being Attachment 1, Council agrees to accept and apply the 
funds proVlded tiy OLG (the Funding) in accordance with and subject to the terms 

of this Agreemenl. 

Guidelines: Council agrees to at all times comply with the Guidelines Issued by 

the NSW Government being the: 

{a) Stronger Communities Fund Grants Guidellnes (Attachment 2), and 

(b) Funding Acknowledgment Guldellnes for Recipients of NSW Government 
Grants (whlch can be found at): 
https://communications.doc.nsw.gov.au/assets/dpo-nsw-gov­

aulfiles/Communlcations-and-Enqaqemenl/fa6fd6d77a/Fundlnq­
Acknowledqement-Guldellnes-for-Reclplents-of-NSW-Government­

Grants.pdf 

all as amended from lime to time (the relevant Guidelines). 

2 

2. 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

2.4 

3. 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

0 
Payment 

Payment: Subject to this Agreement, OLG shall pay the Grant Funds to Council 
upon receipt of the Grant Form duly executed by the Council. 

Grant Form: The Council shall complete and deliver to OLG the Grant Fenn 
Anachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on lhe Council from the date the 

Grant Form is denvered to OLG. 

Tax Invoice: OlG will provide a recipient created iax Invoice. 

Default: OLG will not be in default of its obligation to pay the Funding if it is paid 
within 30 clays of OLG receiving all necessary requirements from the Council. 

GST: 

Supply is GST exclusive: Unless otherwise indicated, all consideration for any 
supply under this Agreement Is exclusive of any GST imposed in relation lo the 

supply. 

Whal happens lf GST is Imposed: If: 

(a) Despite any other provision of this Agreement, GST is imposed on any 

supply by Council to OLG under this Agreement, and 

(b) OLG are or will be entiUed to receive ·an Input tax credit ( as defined in tile 
GST Law) In ·relation to that supply. 

OLG will pay to Council an additional amount equal to the GST imposed on that 
supply at the lime and in the manner OLG determlnes ls suitable in relation to 

that supply. 

Council must be GST registored: Council must be registered under IJ,e GST 

Law at the time of making 2ny supply under this Agreement on which GST is 
imposed. 

Consequences of non-registration: If Council is not registered under the GST 
Law as required under clause 3.3 then the Council will not be en1itle<l to recelve 
eny addllionel amount as provided under this clause 3 (GST}. 

If OLG pay Council too much: !ffor any reason OLG pays to Council an amount 
under this clause 3 {GST) which is more than the GST imposed on the supply, 
Council must repay the excess to OLG on demand and lf no! paid OLG may set 
off the excess against any other amouols due to council. 

omce ol local <,o,,emmen! New Council Fuod:119 Ag,eemeol :1018 3 



4. 

4.1 

4.2 

4.3 

4.4 

5. 

5.1 

How Council must deal with the Grant Funding 

Use of Funding: Council must: 

0 
(a) use the Funding solely for the purposes sel out in the Grant Form and as 

authorised by the relevant G_uidelines, 

(b) only use the Funding with[n the Funding Period, 

(c) not enter Into any arrangements or commitments In relation to 0-,e Grant 
Funding that are Incompatible or inconsistent with the relevant Guidelines. 

and 

(d) · fully acquit the funding by 30 June 2020. 

Unspent Funding; 

(a) Any unspent or uncommitted funds held by Council at 31 December 2019 
must be returned to OLG by 31 March 2020, 

(b) Council may request to extend this timeframe, and 

(c) OLG may approve or reject that request io OLG's absolute discretion. 

Bank account Councll must ensure that at all times it can demonstrate to the 
satisfaction of OLG that adequate internal financial controls are In place within 
the existing Council banking accounts for the identification of the Funding. 

Interest: The Funding must be paid Into an interest earning account and 

(a) unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all fnterest eamed on the Funding must 
be added to the balance of the Fund and be used by Council for lhe Project 
only In accordance with 1he tenns of this Agreement 

(b) the Funding is to be accounted for separately and funds should be reported 
as an Internally restricted asset within Councils financial statements. 

Expenditure of the Funding 

Expenditure of Funding: Council is responsible for the expenditure of the Grant 
Funds. Council agrees to admfnistei the Grant Funding in accordance with: 

(a) the project described In the Grant Form, 

(b) the relevant Guldelines,-

(c) information provided to OLG through the notification process defined in the 
relevant Guidelines, and 

(d) any reasonable direct ions given by OLG from time to time regarding the 
expendrture of the Funding. 

---------------------------------
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5.2 

5.3 

6. 

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

suOnt;actors: The Counci1 may sub-contract all or part of the delivery of 
prqjecis benefited by Grant Fundfng. to a· sub-contractor (including a project 
partner}; but Council: 

(a) WIii remain responsible for ensuring the sullabllity of any sub-contractor (or 
project partner) for the work proposed to be carried out by them, 

(b) WIii ensure that alt work carried out by a sub-contractor meets the 
requlrements of this Agreement, and 

(c) Acknowledges that Council is not relieved from any of Council obligations 
or liabilities under this Agreement. 

Any funding shortfall or funding for ongoing operational activity will be funded by 
the Council · 

Accountability 

Records: Counc!l must: 

(a) ensure that adequate operational records and registers are kept and 
maintained concerning decisions made regarding the expenditure of Grant 
Funding, 

(b) ensure that Council keep financial records concerning the expenditure of 
Grant funding, in accordance with section 412(1) of the Local Govemment 
Act 1993, 

(c) retairi 'lhe records referred to in this clause 7 throughout the Funding Period 
and for seven (7) years after the date that ls the earlier of the date of expiry 
of lhe Funding Period or termination of this Agreement._ 

Accountability: Council is accountable for all of lhe Grant Funding Council 
receives under this Agreement. 

Inspection: council must permit OLG, or any person authorised by OLG, upon 
reasonable notice (at least 48 hours) and at any reasonable time, to inspect the 
records rela!lng 1o lhe implementation of the Grant Funding and any project 
benefiting from the Funding. 

Non complfance with. Agreement: If al any time OLG considers that the 
Funding is not being expended by Council in accordance with the provisions of 
this Agreement, or the relevant Guidelines, then OLG may require Council to take 
such steps or make such changes as may be specified in writing by OLG and 
served on Council. 

Nothing In this Agreement prevents the Minister for Local Government or the 
Chief Executive of OLG from exercising powers available to them under the Local 
Government Act 1993. 

Ofl'i<eor LOC81 Govemmenl Now Counol funding Agreement 201a 5 



7. Reports 8 
Required reports Council will submit to OLG the Reports within the tlmeframe 
stipulated by the Guidelines, and any other lnformallon that may be necessary to 
establish to OLG satisfaction ttiat the terms of this Agreement have been or are 
being satisfied by Council. 

These fnc!ud e, but are not limited to: 

a) By 1 March 2019, council's plan for the delivery of all projects the subject of 
the funding (the Denvery Plan). The Derivery Plan is to include information 
on governance arrangements, costings, tlmeframes and expected benefits. 

b) Council Is to table progress reports at least quarterly to an ordinary council 
meetlng. The progress report Is to include lhe expenditure and outcomes 
achleved against the Delivery Plan. This reporting ls to continue untn the 
conclusion of-the project. 

c) Council must provide a six monthly report each year by the 31 August and 
· 28 February, to the OLG on the delivery progress and expenditure of the 
Funding. 

d} A final report Is to be submitted upon tha completion of each project the 
subject of the Funding. The final report is to include photographs and detalls 
of the benefits and outcomes achieved as well as a .report against the 
Deri~ry Plan. 

8. Publiclty 

8.1 Ackn~wledgement: Council will ensure that all public statements relating to any 
project the subject of the Funding wlll acknowledge the provision of the Funding 
by the NSW Government and jhat it wlll ircorporate the terms set out in Item 5 of 

8.2 

8.3 

• Attachment 1. 

OLG right to publicise: OLG and other agencies of 1he NSW-Govemment may 
publicise the provfs[on of the Funding, Including: 

· (a) The Council name, 

(b) The name of any End Recipient, 

{c) The amount of Iha Funding, and · 

(d) The @e, a brief description and images of any project benefiting from the 
Funding. 

Acknowledgement of NSW Government Funding: Council Will ab:de by the 
following: 

6 

C 

G 
(a) Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution In any written material in 

relatlon to the project and in any permanent slgnage In relation to any 
projects funded, · 

{b) Use the NSW Government logo In accordance with the Funding 
Ackllow/edgemanl Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government Grants in 
any publicity provisions of any kind (inciudlng any brochures, signage, 
advertising and invitations), and 

(c) Issue an Invitation to the relevant State Government MP to any launch or 
public event associated with the funding and that where they are able to 
attend, they are acknowledged as official guests. Where practicable, they 
should be afforded the courtesx of publicly addressing the event and 
opening any facility. 

9. Changes to Arrangements 

9.1 Written agreement between Council and OLG must be obtained for any varlatfon 
to this agreement. 

10. Compliance with law 

10.1 Council must: 

11. 

(a) comply with all applicable standards. laws • . regulations policies and 
statements, 

(b) not do anytl11ng that would cause OLG to breach Its obligations under any 
legislation,. a_nd 

{c) hold an rights, licences and consents required to conduct the Project and 
otherwise fulfil Council obligations under lhis Agreemen1. 

Indemnity 

11.1 Council Indemnity: Council shall at all times indemnify, hold harmless and 
defend OLG and its officers, employees and agents {"those indemnified•) from 
and against liability or loss {including reasonable legal costs-and expenses), 
which may be suffered or incurred by any of those indemnified by reason of or in 
connection with: 

{a) any infringement or alleged infringement or any Intellectual Property 
{including Moral Rights) arising from the activities of the Project other 1ha11 
any Intellectual Property supplied by OLG, and 

(b) any unlawful, wrongful, wilful or negligent act or omission of You or Your 
officers, employees. agents, contractors and volunteers. 

Offic:&ol Loc.VGov;mmen1 Ne'N Coux:il Func:fngAg~ 2018 
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financial management systems or change management programs, 

• costs associated with the preparation for or legal challenges to merger 
proposals, 

• upgrading of cquncil's administration buildings, or 
• ongoing staff or operational costs. 

8. Accountability and acquittal of funds 
Councils will be responsible for the effective governance of the Stronger Communities 
Fund and will be required to use a project management framework that supports the 
delivery of projects. 

The Stronger Communities Furn:! is to be spent or committed by 31 December 2019 and 
all funding acquitted before 30 June 2020. Tlmeframes for any future funding rounds will 
be as determined within the Funding Agreement. 

Councils are accguntab!e for the expenditure of the Stronger Communities Fund in 
accordance with these guidelines, which require the following: 

• The Office of Local Government will prepare a funding agreement to provide 
Stronger Community funos to councils, including agreement to undertake the 
necessary projects. · 

• On signing of the funding agreement and submission of an invoice, the OLG will 
provide the funds to councils. 

• By December 2018, counclls are to notify the OLG of their plan for delivering the 
tied projects under the Stronger Communities Fund. Notification Is to.Include 
information on governance arrangements, including costings, tlmeframes 
(including major delivery milestones) and expected benefits. Councils are to 
advise the OLG of any changes to the delivery plan. 

• Councils are to table progress reports at least quarterly to an ordinary council . 
meeting on the expenditure and outcomes within their Stronger Communities 
Fund ongoing reporting. · 

• Councils must provide six monthly reports each year by 31 August and 
28 February, to the Office of Local Government on delivery progress and 
expenditure within the Stronger Councils Fund reporting. 
A final report is to be submitted on the completion of each of the projects. 
including photos and description of the benefits and outcomes achieved. 
Any interest received from t he investment of the funds is to be added lo the 
balance of the fund. 

• The Stronger Communities Fund is to be accounted for separately and funds 
should be reported as an internally restricted asset within the financial 
statements: . 

• Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 2019 must be retumed to the OLG by 
31 March 2020. 

9. . Acknowledgement 

The funding agreement will specify that funding is conditional on agreement to the 
Funding Acknowledgment Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government Grants which 
can be found at h:tps://communications.doc.nsw.aov.aU/assets/dpc-nsw-gov­
aulfiles/Communications-and-EngagemenUfa6fd6d77a/Fundinq-Acknowledgement­
Guidelines-for-Recipients-of-NSW-Govemment-Grants.pdf 

In particular, each Council will abide by the following: 
• Ensure that all public statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding 

acknowledge the provision of the funding by the NSW Government. 

·--- - ~ 
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• Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution in any written material in 

relation to the project and In any permanent signage in relation to any projects 
funded. 

• Use the NSW Government logo in accordance with the NSW Government Style 
guide ln any publicity provisions of any kind (including any brochures, signage, 
advertising and invitations). 

• Issue an invitation to the Minister for Local Government ( or nominee) lo any 
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

10. T imeframes 

The Stronger Communities Fund allocation must be spent or committed by 31 December 
2019 and fully acquitted by 30 June 2020. Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 2019 
must be returned to the OLG by 31 March 2020. · 

Couricil is to notify the OLG at the· earliest time if It will be unable to meet these 
timeframes. Extensions will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

11. Contacts 

Council's Office of Local Government Council Engagf'rnent Manager is available to 
provide advice on·the Stronger Communities Fund. · 

15 
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~~~J;. , Office o f 
NSW 
GOVERNMENT Local Government 

STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND 

Document tendered by 

~ i.?.! .. [h.'!.~\!;.(~jr~ .... 
Received by 

TIED GRANT ROUND 

FUNDING AGREEMENT 

J~~~--u:::>rr~ .... 
Date: .:f / Rt ~~ 
Resolved to publish ~ / No 

DEED·-- · 1----·. - ···---·. --·• ... -----==========:::::;--------~ 
BETWEEN Name 

I 
The Chief Executive, Office of Local Governmont for and 

South Wales (OLG) 
------·- ----f.-------'------

on behalf of the Crown in the right of the State of New ~ 

A.B.N 

Address 

AND Name 

44 913 630 046 -· --·-------- ··•··-· - . --·-~--- --- - -- ---
Locked Bag 3015, 

Nowra, NSW 2541 

Fax: 

Email: : 

The Council described in ttem 1 of Attachment 1 

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
the delivery-of projects that improve community infrastructure and services and to 
cover the upfront costs of implementing the new council. The relevant Funding 
Period is set out in the Guidelines established for each fund. 

• In September 2017 the Government agreed to provide additional funding support 
to new councils for community infrastructure projects through the Stronger 
Communities Fund - Tied Grants program. 

• OLG has the function of providing funding to Councils and it is the Agency of the 
State to which the Council will report regarding the expenditure of funds provided 

to the Council. 

• The Council agrees to accept the Funding set out in this Agreement in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Operative Provisions 

1. Request for Grant Funding 

1.1 Funding Request: In consideration for the submission of the completed Grant 
form, Attachment 1, Council agrees to apply the funds provided by OLG in 
accordance with and subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

1 .2 Guidelines: Council agrees to at all times comply with the Guidelines issued by 
the NSW Government being the Stronger Communities Fund - Tied Grants 
Guidelines (Attachment 2) issued in respect to the Fund, and as amended from 
time to time (the relevant Guidelines). 

2 . 

2 .1 

Payment 

Payment: Subject to this Agreement. OLG will pay the Grant Funds to Council 

within 30 days of OLG receiving the following: 

2.2 Grant Form: The Council shall complete and deliver to OLG the Grant Form 
Attachment 1. This Agreement shall be binding on the Council From the date the 
Grant Form is delivered to OLG . 

2.3 Tax Invoice: OLG will provide a recipient created Tax Invoice. 

2 
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3. GST: 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

4. 

4.1 

4.2 

Supply is GST exclusive: Unless otherwise indicated, all consideration for any 

supply under this Agreement is exclusive of any GST Imposed in relation to the 

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

Consequences of non-registration: If Council is not registered under the 
GST Law as required under clause 3.3 then the Council will not be entitled to 
receive any additional amount as provided under this clause 3 (GST). 

I 

If OLG pay Councii too n,ucl'i: If for e,,y re.item OLG pay~ to Counci! :ar1 
amount under this clause 3 (GST) which is more than the GST imposed on the 
supply, Council must repay the excess to OLG on demand and if not paid OLG 
may set off the excess against any other amounts due to Council. 

How Coun cil must deal with the Grant Funding 

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

(c) not enter into any arrangements or commitments in relation to the Grant 
Funding that are incompatible or inconsistent with the relevant 
Guidelines. 

Unspent Funding: 

(a) Any unspent or uncommitted funds held by Council at 31 December 
2018 must be returned to OLG by 30 March 2019: 

(b) Council may request to e xtend this tlmeframe; and 

3 
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4.4 

5. 

5.1 

5.2 

6 . 

6.1 

(c) OLG may approve or reject that request in OLG"s absolute discretion. 

Bank 11c;count: council mvst ensure the! el al! t!rne5 i! <;:an dl;!rnonstr.i\e to \ne 
satisfaction of OLG that adequ~te internal financial controls are in place within 

the existing Council banking accounts for the identification of the Funding. 

Interes t: The Funding must be paid into an interest earning account and, 
unless otherwise agreed by OLG, all inferest earned on the Funding must be 
added to the balance of the Fund and be used by Council for the Project only in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Expenditure o f the Funding 

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

(d) !ll'lY rea~on11tlle aireclions given oy OLG from time to time regarding the 

expenditure of the Funding. 

Sub-contracto rs : The Council may sub-contract all or part of the delivery of 
projects benefited by Grant Funding to a sub-contractor (including a project 
partner); but Council: 

(a) Will remain responsible for ensuring the suitability of any sub-contractor 
(or project partner) for the work proposed to be carried out by them; 

(b) Will ensure that all work carried out by a sub-contractor meets the 
requirements of this Agreement: and 

(c) Acknowledges that Council is not relieved from any of Council 

obligations or liabilities under this Agreement. 

Accountability 

Records: Council must: 

(a) ensure that adequate financial and operational records and registers 
are kept and maintained concerning decisions made regarding the 
expenditure of Grant Funding; 
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EXECUTED AS A DEED by OLG on 3o 1\loA?,""''oc.r 20.r!_. 

Executed by OLG by the Chief Executive of 
the Office of Local Govammc,nt for and on 

behalf of the Crown in right of Now South 
Wales but not so as to incur any porsonal 
liability: 

in the presence of: 

C[iic~ of Loc.:\ Go\•~rr.fTK:rF. t./c,w Co;,,r,cll Fur,::ing A9u:.£n-icnl 2ii16 

(ChicfE>.CCUlivol 

~s19no1ure) 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

GRANT FUNDING SOUGHT BY COUNCIL APPLICATION 
This attachment forms part of the Funding Agreement 

between OLG and Northern Beaches Council 

Council Details . Item 1 

Council: Northern Beaches Council 
Name: Mark Ferguson 
Position: General Manager 
Northern Beaches Council 
PO Box 882 
MONA VALE NSW 1660 

Item 2 Approved Project(s) 

Project 

Church Point Community Parf< (Pasadena Building) 

Wakehurst Parl1way flood mitigation 

Mona Vale Public School - Regional Performing Arts 

Centre 

Mona Vale Surf Club refurbishment 

Long Reef Surf Club refurbishment 

Currawong Beach heritage refurbishment 

North Pittwater foreshore improvements 

Scotland lsfand wastewater feasibility study 

Northern Pittwater permanent netball courts 

Newport Surf Club refurbishment (planning) 

Barrenjoey High School Performance space 

TOTAL 

Item 3 Funding Period 

End date: 30 March 201 9 

Item 4 Grant Funding 

Funding Sought: 

Stronger Communities Funding: $21.100,0QO 

Ot:ice of Local Government N,'\'1 Co11nc1I Fuodir.g "'91eeme11l W1G 

Allocation 

($'000) 

8,000 

5,000 

2,500 

1,400 

500 

1,000 

1,000 

300 

300 

100 

1 ,000 

21 ,100 
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ATTACHMENT 2: STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND-TIED 
GRANTS GUIDELINES 

Purpose of the Stronger Communities Fund 
The Stronger Communities Fund was established by the NSW Government to provide 
new councils with funding for the delivery of projects that improve communi!f 
infrastructure and services. 

The first round of the Stronger Communities Fund has been utilised by communities and 
councils providing up to $15 million for each new council to kick start delivery of priority 
community initiatives. 

The tied grant round of the Stronger Communities Fund will provide funding for specific 
projects, identified by the NSW Government, within the new councils. 

Purpose of these Guidelines 
These Guidelines have been developed to assist councils to understand their 
obligations in relation to the tied grant round of the Stronger Communities Fund. 
including requirements for governance and reporting. 

Available funding 
Stronger Communities iied grants will be provided to new councils created in 2016. 
Funding will be allocated by the NSW Government based on priorities identified by the 
NSW Government. 

How the Stronger Communities Fund can be spent? 
Funds will be required to be spent on identified projects. Any funding shortfall or funding 
for ongoing operational activity will be funded by the council. 

Councils are responsible for implementing projects, consistent with these Guidelines. 

Variation of identified p rojects 
Any application by the Council to vary the projects to be funded or for the pIsrpose of the 
tied grant will be considered on case by case basis. Any proposal to vary or '.Tlodify the 
tied grant shall be made to the Minister for Local Government. 

Criteria for selecting projects 

Councils are to fund projects, identified by t11e NSW Government, that deliver new or 
improved infrastructure or services to the community. 

Projects must meet the following criteria: 
• demonstrate social and/or economic benefits to the community; and 
• give consideration to the processes and procedures outlined in the car-ital 

expenditure review guidelines issued by the Office of Local Governmer.t. 

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

• upgrading of council's administration buildings: 
• ongoing staff or operational costs; 
• projects where.the former council had previousI,, allocated funding; and 

Olf,ce ~I Loc.:il Gcwc,mme,r,I New Cwncll FvntJing l.91ce:~r,1 (,)1G 
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• retrospective funding for work undertaken prior to the establishment of the new 
council. 

Accountability and acquittal of funds 
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
a!I funding _acquitted before 30 June-2019. 

Councils are accountable for the expenditure of the Stronger Communities Fund in 
accordance with these guidelines. which require the following: 

• The Office of Local Government will prepare a funding agreement to provide 
Stronger Community funds to councils, including agreement to undertake the 
necessary.projects. 

• On signing of the funding agreement and submission of an invoice. the OLG will 
provide the funds to councils. 

• By December 2017, councils are to notify the OLG of their plan for delivering the 
tied projects under the Stronger Communities Fund. Notification is to include 
information on governance arrangements, including costings, timeframes 
(including major delivery milestones) and expected benefits. Councils are to 
advise the OLG of any changes to the delivery plan. 

• Councils are to table progress reports at least quarterly to an ordinary council 
meeting on the expenditure and outcomes within their Stronger Communities 
Fund ongoing reporting. 

• Councils must provide six monthly reports each year by 31 August and 28 
February, to the Office of Local Government on delivery progress and 
expenditure within the Stronger Councils Fund reporting. 

• A ·final report is to be submitted on the completion of each of the projects, 
including P.hotos and description of the benefits and outcomes achieved. 

• Any interest received from the investment of the funds is to be added to the 
balance of the fund. 

, The Stronger Communities Fund is to be accounted for separately and funds 
should be reported a s an internally restricted asset within the financial 
statements. 

Any uncommitted funds by 31 December 2018 must be returned to the OLG by 
30 March 2019. 

Acknowledgement 
Council w ill abide by the following: 

• Ensure that all public statements relating to the Project or the Grant Funding 
acknowledge the provision of the funding by the NSW Government. 

Acknowledge the NSW Government's contribution in any written material in 
relation to the project and in any permanent signage in relation to any projects 
funded. 
Use the NSW Government logo in accordance with the Funding 
Acknowledgement Guidelines for Recipients of NSW Government Grants 
(available at hltps://sc.dpc.nsw.qov.au/resources/brandinq/) in any publicity 
provisions of any kind. including any brochures, signage, advertising and 
invitations. 

Ot:scc of Local Government Ne;w Couocd Funding t.grefmcn\ 2016 
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• Issue an nvitation to the Minister for Local Government (or nominee} to any 
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
The Stronger Communities Fund allocation must be spent or committed by 31 
December2018 and fully acquitted by 30 June 2019.Any uncommitted funds by 31 
December 2018 must be returned to the DLG by 30 March 2019. 

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
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ATTACHMENT 3: Acquittal Certificate 

GE!HIFICAT!ON STATE;MENT E!Y@RANT RECIPIENT 

Certification by two authorised offices of the grant recipient organisation 

We, 

ond 

Confirm thot: 

,,;, .. ,._,. 

' •. '! : .'.t·: 

1. An amount equal to the tolal Grant paid (S · ) h as been expended on lhe Proiecl in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of lhe Funding Agreement dated , · ·· · • . with the 
State of Nev, South Wales represented by lhe Office of Local Government (OLG). 

OR 

2. The total Grant of S has not been expended. An amount of$ 
has not been •~pended and -

(a) a cheque for lhis amount made payable to the OLG Is attached. 
OR 

(bl An electronic funds transfer for this amount has been transferred into the 
bank account of OLG. 

All funds were expended in ciccordance w•ith the terms and conditions of the Funding 
Agreement dated • •· · . with the Slate of New South Wales represented by lhe OLG; 

. AND 

A complete set 01 accounting and finane1aI recoros relevant 10 me Project nave oeen malntalneo. 

Oale: 

Slgn:tvrc: ---• · -·-

~ -- ----
Pas,1.on: 

Office ot Loe;! GoVetMIEr'II New Council Funoing Agreemenl 2016 
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